
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD A
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY TOMMIE CLINE MARTIN COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, 707 S. COLCORD ROAD, PAYSON, ARIZONA.  ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS
MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE
TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE MEETING IS ALSO TELEVISED TO THE THE GILA COUNTY
COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. 

Citizens may watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live

Citizens may submit written comments related to the April 19th Regular Meeting agenda by
no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, April 18th, by emailing the Clerk of the Board at
msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov or calling 928-402-8757.  Citizens may also submit written
comments during the meeting through YouTube.  Please include the meeting date, agenda
item number, your name, and residence address in the email.

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Recognition of Gila County Payson employees who have
been employed for 5, 10, 15, 20, and 25 years as of 2021. 
(Erica Raymond)

 

B.   Presentation of the 2021 Annual Report for the Gila County
Sheriff's Office. (Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd/Sarah White)

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution
of Secure Rural Schools and Communities Funds (Forest
Fees) of Gila County's share of the Federal Year 2021
Secure Rural Schools Act funds as authorized through
section 24 of P.L. 114-10 for FY 2020-2021 using the same
percentage splits as last year: Roads (2.15%), Schools
(77.93%), and Gila County Education Service Agency
(19.92%). (Roy Sandoval/Nick Montague)

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live


B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR059342)
with the Arizona Department of Health Services in the
amount of $37,500 effective 5 years from signature to
address important public health issues and communities
affected by drug addiction and incarceration by working
with the Gila County Probation Office and Courts. (Michael
O'Driscoll)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to award Contract No.
030222 to Excel Pump and Well Service in the amount of
$57,970 for the construction of the Russell Gulch
monitoring well in response to Informal Bid Request No.
030222. (Steve Sanders)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of
Supervisors' approval to submit a Grant Application to the
Arizona Criminal Justice Commission; and approve the
FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental
funding award (ACJC Grant Agreement No. ACESF-22-003)
in the amount of $19,638.71 to provide technology needs
for the Victim Compensation Program for the period March
1, 2022, to January 31, 2023. (Debra Blair)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to enter into the Common
Interest Agreement with Arizona Game and Fish
Commission and the Arizona Sportsmen for Wildlife
Conservation to address the closure of the FR 203 and FR
487 and authorize Jessica Scibelli with the Gila County
Attorney's Office to sign the Common Interest Agreement on
behalf of the Board of Supervisors. (Woody Cline)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 



A.   Approval of three applications for an extension of
premises/patio permit submitted by Katie Lynn Parks to
temporarily extend the premises on various dates where
liquor is permitted to be served at Bandits Restaurant
located in Strawberry.

 

B.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by the Mitchell Swaback Charities, Inc. DBA
Harvest Compassion Center Club to serve liquor at the
Strawberry Inn in Strawberry for a special event to be held
on May 7, 2022.

 

C.   Approval of the Board of Supervisors' March 15, 2022,
March 18, 2022, and March 29, 2022, meeting minutes.

 

D.   Approval of the monthly activity reports submitted by the
Human Resources Department for March 2022. 

 

E.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting period of March 1, 2022, through March 31, 2022.

 

F.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for March 2022.

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 



6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to vote to hold an executive
session under A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) to have a
discussion or consultation for legal advice with the
attorneys for the Board to consider its position regarding
Robert Kenneth Mitchell, Jr.'s application to permanently
extend the licensed premises where wine is permitted to be
served or sold at Below The Rim Meadery, LLC, and, when
reconvened into the regular meeting, vote to issue a
recommendation of approval or disapproval to the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control or to take other
action.  (Jeff Dalton)

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-7104     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr. 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.
Department: Human Resources 

Information
Request/Subject
2021 Gila County Payson Employee Service Awards Presentation.

Background Information
n/a

Evaluation
n/a

Conclusion
n/a

Recommendation
n/a

Suggested Motion
Recognition of Gila County Payson employees who have been employed for
5, 10, 15, 20, and 25 years as of 2021. (Erica Raymond)

Attachments
2021 County Service Awards



2021	Gila	County	Service	Awards 

5 years  10 years  20 years 
Allen, George  Public Fiduciary  Alvarez, Alfonzo  Elections  Arney, Samson D  Public Works 
Amaya, Marcela  Health  Bell, Candy L  Human Resources  Corvin, Lorenzie   Juv. Detention 

Boyce, Monica  Probation  Brake, Johnie  Sheriff 
Kerszykowski, 
Leonard   Sheriff 

Bradford, Andrew   Sheriff  Digman, John R  Public Works 
Mikeworth, 
Thersea   County Attorney 

Burdess, Dustin  Sheriff  Engler, Donald B II  Sheriff  Newton, Brenda   Probation 
Canchola, Therese   Health  Lopez, Helene  Comm Services     
Carbajal, Jessica   Sheriff  Montague, Nicholas   School Sup.  25 years 
Chapman, 
Michelle  

Clerk of Sup. 
Court  Moore, Jerry J  Public Works  Baeza, Rebecca B 

Globe Justice 
Court 

Dowler, Duane G  Public Works  O'Driscoll, Michael  
Emergency 
Services  Campos, Patricia   Comm Services  

Elmer, Christine  Public Works  Palmer, Nora  Sheriff  Ornelas, Cassie L  Superior Court 
Francis, Brittany  Health  Schaal, Karrie  Probation  Sanders, Steven F  Public Works 
Gonzales, John  Sheriff  Shields, Travis  County Attorney  True, Dana K  Comm Services 
Henderson, 
Melissa   BOS  Velarde, Jillian R  Public Fiduciary  Williams, Debra L  Sheriff 
Ihrig, Felicia  Health  Velasquez, Margaret   School Sup.  Wisdom, Edward   Public Works 
Joerns, Mark E  Superior Court  Williams, Joseph  Assessor     
Jones, Kenneth  Public Works  Wortman, Kenneth   County Attorney  30 years 
Kell, David C  Sheriff     Barajas, Rebecca   County Attorney 
Lessard, Steven  Probation  15 years    
Loos, Patricia A  Public Fiduciary  Baer, Jeffrey W  Comp. Services  35 years 
Loyd, Amy  Assessor  Cline, Stephen M  Public Works  Poarch, Tiffany A  Public Fiduciary 
Madrid, Rochelle  Facilities  Cutter, Angelo J  Human Resources 
Mansoor, Taylor  Probation  Hanna, William  Comm Dev  45 years 

McDaniel, Tony 
Payson 
Constable  Kriley, Brandi L  Sheriff  Golden, Mike  Public Works 

Melford, Carl W 
Health/Emer 
Ser  Mancha, Adam  Juv. Detention  Escobedo, Anita 

Clerk of Sup. 
Court 

Menlove, James  BOS  Quintana, Gaylynn   Superior Court     
Osborn, Haleigh  Sheriff  Reyes, Edward A  Juv. Detention     
Peterson, Guy  Sheriff  Roberts, Cindy J  Sheriff     
Powell, 
Christopher   Sheriff  Rust, Kimberly M  Payson Constable     

Rutledge, Adriean 
Clerk of Sup.  
Court  Tanner, Bruce L  Public Works     

Sandoval, Roy A 
School 
Superintendent  Turner, Caroline  Sheriff     

Soos, Bradley 
County 
Attorney  Weaver, Phillis  Comm Ser     

Stamper, Brent A  Sheriff       
Taft, Rebecca  Assessor     

 

 
Thoms, Tricia N  Sheriff       
Valenzuela, 
Patricia   GIS       
Votruba, Elaine M  Library Districts       
Waynick, Victoria   Superior Court       
Wiley, Walter D  Sheriff       
Wyrick, Perry  Facilities       



   
ARF-7127     Presentation     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of the Gila County Sheriff's Office 2021 Annual Report

Background Information
It is the goal of the current Sheriff's Office Administration to produce a
report of the activities annually to inform the public as to the actions
taken by the Sheriff's Office.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office Annual Report is a general overview of the
activities performed in 2021. The information contained in the annual
report can help inform the public as to the actions taken by the Sheriff's
Office and help identify those areas where a majority of the effort is being
concentrated. By its very nature, criminal justice is a large portion of the
County's budget, and out of respect for the high cost to the citizens, we
feel that it is our responsibility to produce an accounting of our activity.

Recommendation
Presentation of the Gila County Sheriff's Office 2021 Annual Report.

Suggested Motion
Presentation of the 2021 Annual Report for the Gila County Sheriff's
Office. (Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd/Sarah White)

Attachments
Gila County Sheriff's Office 2021 Annual Report

































































   
ARF-7229   Regular Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Roy Sandoval, School Superintendent 
Submitted By: Cindy Fisher-Smith, Executive Assistant
Department: School Superintendent's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Distribution of FY 2021-2022 Secure Rural Schools and Communities
Funds (Forest Fees) – applying distribution of funds as in years past using
the same percentage splits for Roads (2.15%), Schools (77.93%), and Gila
County Education Service Agency (19.92%). At this time, the amount to
be received is unknown.

Background Information
The Secure Rural Schools Act (SRS Act) was reauthorized by section 524
of P.L. 114-10 and signed into law by the President on April 16, 2015.
Section 524 would retain the annual decrease in the full funding amount
currently provided in section 3(11)(C) of the SRS Act, which provides that
for FY 2012 and each fiscal year thereafter, the funding amount shall be
95% of the full funding amount for the preceding fiscal year. Secure Rural
Schools and Communities funding is intended to provide assistance to
rural counties negatively affected by unrealized revenues from publicly
held lands. Funds generated by Title I of the SRS Acts have been used for
schools and roads - to create employment opportunities, maintain current
infrastructure, and improve the health of watersheds and ecosystems.
Twenty percent of Gila County's total allocation goes to a regional
Resource Advisory Committee for distribution. The remaining 80% of the
Title I funding is allocated to the Board of Supervisors for distribution and
use by Roads and School Districts.

Evaluation
In past years, the Board of Supervisors has authorized the distribution of
Title I SRS Act funds for Gila County Roads and Schools, upon
recommendation of the Gila County Superintendent of Schools and
County Management: a stipulated amount to Roads, and the remainder to
School Districts by a formula that provides a base amount for all districts
and additional amounts based on forest acreage and student enrollment
of each district.



Conclusion
Gila County School Districts, County Management, and the County
School Superintendent are in agreement in the proposed recommendation
to the Gila County Board of Supervisors for the distribution of the Secure
Rural Schools and Communities Funds (Forest Fees) for Federal Year
2022 funds to be received as part of the Secure Rural Schools Act for the
FY 2021-2022 school year, using the same percentage splits for Roads
(2.15%), Schools (77.93%), and Gila County Education Service Agency
(19.92%). At this time, the amount to be received is unknown.

Recommendation
The County School Superintendent and County Management recommend
that the Board of Supervisors authorize the distribution of Secure Rural
Schools and Communities Funds (Forest Fees); Federal Year 2021 funds
to be received as part of the Secure Rural Schools Act for the FY
2020-2021 school year (as authorized through section 524 of P.L.
114-10), distributed to Roads (2.15%), Schools (77.93%), and Gila County
Education Service Agency (19.92%). At this time, the amount to be
received is unknown.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution of Secure
Rural Schools and Communities Funds (Forest Fees) of Gila County's
share of the Federal Year 2021 Secure Rural Schools Act funds as
authorized through section 24 of P.L. 114-10 for FY 2020-2021 using the
same percentage splits as last year: Roads (2.15%), Schools (77.93%), and
Gila County Education Service Agency (19.92%). (Roy Sandoval/Nick
Montague)

Attachments
Forest Fee Percentage FY 2022





   

ARF-7216   Regular Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  

Submitted For: Michael O'Driscoll, Director 
Submitted By: Michael O'Driscoll, Director
Department: Health & Emergency Management Division: Health Services
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

4/19/2021 - 4/19/2026 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR059342) with the
Arizona Department of Health Services in the amount of $37,500.

Background Information
Senate Bill 1847 medical marijuana; research; mental health (House Bill 2908) was
introduced by Senator Barto in the 2021 Arizona Legislative period. This bill was
passed by the Arizona Senate and House on June 24 and 28, 2021. Governor Ducey
signed the bill into law on June 30, 2021. The law requires that after all costs incurred
to implement, carry out and enforce this chapter and the rules adopted pursuant to
this chapter are paid for the fiscal year 2021-2022, the Department of Health Services
shall transfer from the medical marijuana fund $5,000,000 to county health
departments, in proportion to the population of each county, for the purposes of
addressing important public health issues and communities affected by drug addiction
and incarceration.

Gila County is to receive $37,500 from this funding.

Evaluation
This funding in the amount of $37,500 must be used to address important public
health issues and communities affected by drug addiction and incarceration. In
addition, the Gila County Health Division will be required to implement
evidence-based programs to address public health issues related to substance use
disorder, and other justice-involved issues related to drug addiction and substance
misuse.

The Gila County Health Division will be partnering with Gila County Probation Office
and Courts to determine the best and most effective way to expend these funds to
address the deliverables in this Intergovernmental Agreement.

Conclusion
This funding will allow the Gila County Health Division, Gila County Probation Office,



This funding will allow the Gila County Health Division, Gila County Probation Office,
and Gila County Courts to begin the process of identifying drug addiction and
incarceration issues in our communities and offer solutions to reduce drug misuse and
decrease criminalization.

Recommendation
The Gila County Director of Public Health recommends approval of the
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR059342) in the amount of $37,500 to
address important public health issues and communities affected by drug addiction
and incarceration by partnering with the Gila County Probation Office and Courts.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract
No. CTR059342) with the Arizona Department of Health Services in the amount of
$37,500 effective 5 years from signature to address important public health issues and
communities affected by drug addiction and incarceration by working with the Gila
County Probation Office and Courts. (Michael O'Driscoll)

Attachments
Intergovernmental Agreement (CTR059342) - SB 1847



 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
(IGA) 

 
Contract No.:  CTR059342 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH SERVICES 

150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

 

 

Page 1 of 16 

Project Title:  Senate Bill 1847 Funding 
 
Geographic Service Area:  Gila County 

Begin Date: Upon Signature 
 
Termination Date: Five (5) Years From 

Signature  
 
Arizona Department of Health Services has authority to contract for services specified herein in accordance with A.R.S. §§ 11-951, 11-952, 36-
104 and 36-132.  The Contractor represents that it has authority to contract for the performance of the services provided herein pursuant to:  

X   Counties: A.R.S. §§ 11-201, 11-951, 11-952 and 36-182. 
   Indian Tribes: A.R.S. §§ 11-951, 11-952 and the rules and sovereign authority of the contracting Indian 

Nation. 
   School Districts:   A.R.S. §§ 11-951, 11-952, and 15-342. 
   City of Phoenix:    Chapter II, §§ 1 & 2, Charter, City of Phoenix. 
   City of Tempe: Chapter 1, Article 1, §§ 1.01 & 1.03, Charter, City of Tempe. 

 
Amendments signed by each of  the parties and attached hereto are hereby adopted by reference as a part of this Contract, from the effective 
date of the Amendment, as if fully set out herein.                              

 Arizona Transaction (Sales) Privilege:  

  
 
Federal Employer Identification No.: 
 
  
 
Tax License No.: 
 
  
 
Contractor Name: Gila County Health Services 
 
Address: 5515 South Apache Ave, Suite 100 Globe, AZ 85501 
 

 
FOR CLARIFICATION, CONTACT: 

 
Name:    
 
Phone:   
 
FAX No:  
 
E-mail:    

 

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE: 
The Contractor agrees to perform all the services set forth in the 
Agreement and Work Statement.   
 

  
This Contract shall henceforth be referred to as Contract  
 
No.          CTR059342       The Contractor is hereby cautioned not to commence 
any billable work or provide any material, service or construction under this 
Contract until Contractor receives a fully executed copy of the Contract. 
 

 

 
Signature of Person Authorized to Sign               Date    
 
 
 

State of Arizona 

Signed this   day of    , 20__                             
 
 

 
Print Name and Title 

Procurement Officer 

 
CONTRACTOR ATTORNEY SIGNATURE: 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the undersigned Contractor’s 
Attorney has determined that this Intergovernmental Agreement is 
in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 
the laws of Arizona.  
 

  
Contract, No.: CTR059342, is an Agreement between public agencies, has been 
reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952 by the undersigned Assistant Attorney 
General, who has determined that it is in the proper form and is within the powers 
granted under the laws of the State of Arizona to those parties to the Agreement 
represented by the Attorney General. 
The Attorney General, BY: 
 
 
 
 
Signature                                                                       Date 
 
Assistant Attorney General:   

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign               Date    
 
 
 
 
Print Name and Title 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 2 of 16 

1. Definition of Terms.  As used in this Contract, the terms listed below are defined as follows: 
 

1.1 “Attachment” means any document attached to the Contract and incorporated into the Contract.  
 
1.2 “ADHS” means Arizona Department of Health Services.  

 
1.3 “Budget Term” means the period of time for which the contract budget has been created and during which 

funds should be expended.   
 

1.4 “Change Order” means a written order that is signed by a Procurement Officer and that directs the Contractor 
to make changes authorized by the Uniform Terms and Conditions of the Contract.   

 
1.5 “Contract” means the combination of the Uniform and Special Terms and Conditions, the Specifications and 

Statement or Scope of Work, Attachments, Referenced Documents, any Contract Amendments and any 
terms applied by law.   

 
1.6 “Contract Amendment” means a written document signed by the Procurement Officer and the Contractor that 

is issued for the purpose of making changes in the Contract.   
 

1.7 “Contractor” means any person who has a Contract with the Arizona Department of Health Services.  
 

1.8 “Cost Reimbursement” means a contract under which a contractor is reimbursed for costs, which are 
reasonable, allowable and allocable in accordance with the contract terms and approved by ADHS.  

 
1.9 “Days” means calendar days unless otherwise specified.   

 
1.10 “Fixed Price” establishes a set price per unit of service.  The set price shall be based on costs, which are 

reasonable, allowable and allocable.   
 

1.11 “Gratuity” means a payment, loan, subscription, advance, deposit of money, services, or anything of more 
than nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of substantially equal or greater value is 
received.   

 
1.12 “Materials” unless otherwise stated herein, means all property, including but not limited to equipment, 

supplies, printing, insurance and leases of property.   
 

1.13 “Procurement Officer” means the person duly authorized by the State to enter into and administer Contracts 
and make written determinations with respect to the Contract.   

 
1.14 “Purchase Order” means a written document that is signed by a Procurement Officer, that requests a vendor 

to deliver described goods or services at a specific price and that, on delivery and acceptance of the goods 
or services by ADHS, becomes an obligation of the State.   

 
1.15 “Services” means the furnishing of labor, time or effort by a Contractor or Subcontractor.   

 
1.16 “Subcontract” means any contract, express or implied, between the Contractor and another party or between 

a subcontractor and another party delegating or assigning, in whole or in part, the making or furnishing of any 
material or any service required for the performance of this Contract.   

 
1.17 “State” means the State of Arizona and/or the ADHS.  For purposes of this Contract, the term “State” shall 

not include the Contractor. 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 3 of 16 

2. Contract Type. 
 

This Contract shall be: 
 
  X         Fixed Price 
 
3. Contract Interpretation. 
 

3.1. Arizona Law. The law of Arizona applies to this Contract including, where applicable, the Uniform Commercial 
Code as adopted by the State of Arizona. 

 
3.2. Implied Contract Terms.  Each provision of law and any terms required by law to be in this Contract are a part 

of this Contract as if fully stated in it. 
 
3.3. Contract Order of Precedence.  In the event of a conflict in the provisions of the Contract, as accepted by the 

State and as they may be amended, the following shall prevail in the order set forth below: 
 

3.3.1. Terms and Conditions; 
 
3.3.2. Statement or Scope of Work; 
 
3.3.3. Attachments; and 
 
3.3.4. Referenced Documents. 

 
3.4. Relationship of Parties.  The Contractor under this Contract is an independent Contractor.  Neither party to 

this Contract shall be deemed to be the employee or agent of the other party to the Contract. 
 
3.5. Severability.  The provisions of this Contract are severable.  Any term or condition deemed illegal or invalid 

shall not affect any other term or condition of the Contract. 
 
3.6. No Parole Evidence.  This Contract is intended by the parties as a final and complete expression of their 

agreement.  No course of prior dealings between the parties and no usage of the trade shall supplement or 
explain any terms used in this document. 

 
3.7. No Waiver.  Either party’s failure to insist on strict performance of any term or condition of the Contract shall 

not be deemed a waiver of that term or condition even if the party accepting or acquiescing in the 
nonconforming performance knows of the nature of the performance and fails to object to it. 

 
3.8. Headings.  Headings are for organizational purposes only and shall not be interpreted as having legal 

significance or meaning. 
 
4. Contract Administration and Operation. 
 

4.1. Term.  As indicated on the signature page of the Contract, the Contract shall be effective upon signatures 
from both parties and shall remain effective for one year from the effective date.  

 
4.2. Contract Renewal.  This Contract shall not bind, nor purport to bind, the State for any contractual commitment 

in excess of the original Contract period.  The term of the Contract shall not exceed five years.  However, if 
the original Contract period is for less than five years, the State shall have the right, at its sole option, to renew 
the Contract, so long as the original Contract period together with the renewal periods does not exceed five 
years.  If the State exercises such rights, all terms, conditions and provisions of the original Contract shall 
remain the same and apply during the renewal period with the exception of price and Scope of Work, which 
may be renegotiated.   

 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 4 of 16 

4.3. New Budget Term.   If a budget term has been completed in a multi-term Contract, the parties may agree to 
change the amount and type of funding to accommodate new circumstances in the next budget term. Any 
increase or decrease in funding at the time of the new budget term shall coincide with a change in the Scope 
of Work or change in cost of services as approved by the Arizona Department of Health Services. 

 
4.4. Non-Discrimination.  The Contractor shall comply with State Executive Order No. 2009-09 and all other 

applicable Federal and State laws, rules and regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 
4.5. Records and Audit.  Under A.R.S. § 35-214 and A.R.S. § 35-215, the Contractor shall retain and shall 

contractually require each subcontractor to retain all data and other records (“records”) relating to the 
acquisition and performance of the Contract for a period of five years after the completion of the Contract.  All 
records shall be subject to inspection and audit by the State and where applicable the Federal Government 
at reasonable times.  Upon request, the Contractor shall produce a legible copy of any or all such records. 

 
4.6. Financial Management.  For all contracts, the practices, procedures, and standards specified in and required 

by the Accounting and Auditing Procedures Manual for the ADHS funded programs shall be used by the 
Contractor in the management of Contract funds and by the State when performing a Contract audit.  Funds 
collected by the Contractor in the form of fees, donations and/or charges for the delivery of these Contract 
services shall be accounted for in a separate fund.   

 
4.6.1. Federal Funding. Contractors receiving federal funds under this Contract shall comply with the 

certified finance and compliance audit provision of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(2 CFR 200), if applicable.  The federal financial assistance information shall be stated in a Change 
Order or Purchase Order. 

 
4.6.2. State Funding.  Contractors receiving state funds under this Contract shall comply with the certified 

compliance provisions of A.R.S. § 35-181.03. 
 

4.7. Inspection and Testing.  The Contractor agrees to permit access, at reasonable times, to its facilities. 
 
4.8. Notices.  Notices to the Contractor required by this Contract shall be made by the State to the person indicated 

on the signature page by the Contractor, unless otherwise stated in the Contract.  Notices to the State required 
by the Contract shall be made by the Contractor to an ADHS Procurement Officer, unless otherwise stated 
in the Contract.  An authorized ADHS Procurement Officer and an authorized Contractor representative may 
change their respective person to whom notice shall be given by written notice, and an amendment to the 
Contract shall not be necessary. 

 
4.9. Advertising and Promotion of Contract.  The Contractor shall not advertise or publish information for 

commercial benefit concerning this Contract without the prior written approval of an ADHS Procurement 
Officer. 

 
4.10. Property of the State.   

 
4.10.1. Equipment.  Except as provided below or otherwise agreed to by the parties, the title to any and all 

equipment acquired through the expenditure of funds received from the State shall remain the 
property of the State by and through the ADHS and, as such, shall remain under the sole direction, 
management and control of the ADHS.  When this Contract is terminated, the disposition of all such 
property shall be determined by the ADHS.  For Fixed Price contracts, when the Contractor provides 
the services/materials required by the Contract, any and all equipment purchased by the Contractor 
remains the property of the Contractor.  All purchases of equipment need to be reported to the ADHS 
Office of Inventory Control.  

 
4.10.2. Title and Rights to Materials.  As used in this section, the term “Materials” means all products created 

or produced by the Contractor under this Contract, including, but not limited to: written and electronic 
information, recordings, reports, research, research findings, conclusions, abstracts, results, 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 5 of 16 

software, data and any other intellectual property or deliverables created, prepared, or received by 
the Contractor in performance of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges that all Materials are the 
property of the State by and through the ADHS and, as such, shall remain under the sole direction, 
management and control of the ADHS.  The Contractor is not entitled to a patent or copyright on 
these Materials and may not transfer a patent or copyright on them to any other person or entity.  To 
the extent any copyright in any Materials may originally vest in the Contractor, the Contractor hereby 
irrevocably transfers to the ADHS, for and on behalf of the State, all copyright ownership.  The ADHS 
shall have full, complete and exclusive rights to reproduce, duplicate, adapt, distribute, display, 
disclose, publish, release and otherwise use all Materials.  The Contractor shall not use or release 
these Materials without the prior written consent of the ADHS.  When this Contract is terminated, the 
disposition of all such Materials shall be determined by the ADHS.  Further, the Contractor agrees to 
give recognition to the ADHS for its support of any program when releasing or publishing program 
Materials. 

 
4.10.3. Notwithstanding the above, if the Contractor is a State agency, the following shall apply instead:  It is 

the intention of ADHS and Contractor that all material and intellectual property developed under this 
Agreement be used and controlled in ways to produce the greatest  benefit to the parties to this 
Contract and the citizens of the State of Arizona.  As used in this paragraph, “Material” means all 
written and electronic information, recordings, reports, findings, research information, abstracts, 
results, software, data, discoveries, inventions, procedures and processes of services developed by 
the Contractor and any other materials created, prepared or received by the Contractor and 
subcontractors in performance of this Agreement.  “Material” as used herein shall not include any 
pre-existing data, information, materials, discoveries, inventions or any form of intellectual property 
invented, created, developed or devised by Contractor (or its employees, subcontractors or agents) 
prior to the commencement of the services funded by this Agreement or that may result from 
Contractor’s involvement in other service activities that are not funded by the Agreement. 

 
4.10.4. Title and exclusive copyright to all Material shall vest in the State of Arizona, subject to any rights 

reserved on behalf of the federal government.  As State agencies and instrumentalities, both ADHS 
and Contractor shall have full, complete, perpetual, irrevocable and non-transferable rights to 
reproduce, duplicate, adapt, make derivative works, distribute, display, disclose, publish and 
otherwise use any and all Material.  The Contractor’s right to use Material shall include the following 
rights:   the right to use the Material in connection with its internal, non-profit research and educational 
activities, the right to present at academic or professional meetings or symposia and the right to 
publish in journals, theses, dissertations or otherwise of Contractor’s own choosing.  Contractor 
agrees to provide ADHS with a right of review prior to any publication or public presentation of the 
Material, and ADHS shall be entitled to request the removal of its confidential information or any other 
content the disclosure of which would be contrary to the best interest of the State of Arizona.  Neither 
party shall release confidential information to the public without the prior expressly written permission 
of the other, unless required by the State public records statutes or other law, including a court order.  
Each party agrees to give recognition to the other party in all public presentations or publications of 
any Material, when releasing or publishing them.  

 
4.10.5. In addition, ADHS and Contractor agree that any and all Material shall be made freely available to 

the public to the extent it is in the best interest of the State.  However, if either party wants to license 
or assign an intellectual property interest in the material to a third-party for monetary compensation, 
ADHS and Contractor agree to convene to determine the relevant issues of title, copyright, patent 
and distribution of revenue.  In the event of a controversy as to whether the Material is being used 
for monetary compensation or in a way that interferes with the best interest of the state or ADHS, 
then the Arizona Department of Administration shall make the final decision.  Notwithstanding the 
above, “monetary compensation’ does not include compensation paid to an individual creator for 
traditional publications in academia (the copyrights to which are Employee-Excluded Works under 
ABOR Intellectual Property Policy Section 6-908C.4.), an honorarium or other reimbursement of 
expenses for an academic or professional presentation, or an unprofitable distribution of Material.  

 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 6 of 16 

 
4.11. E-Verify Requirements   In accordance with A.R.S. § 41-4401, Contractor warrants compliance with all 

Federal immigration laws and regulations relating to employees and warrants its compliance with Section 
A.R.S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 

 
4.12. Federal Immigration and Nationality Act   The Contractor shall comply with all federal, state and local 

immigration laws and regulations relating to the immigration status of their employees during the term of the 
Contract. Further, the Contractor shall flow down this requirement to all subcontractors utilized during the 
term of the Contract. The State shall retain the right to perform random audits of Contractor and subcontractor 
records or to inspect papers of any employee thereof to ensure compliance. Should the State determine that 
the Contractor and/or any subcontractors be found noncompliant, the State may pursue all remedies allowed 
by law, including, but not limited to; suspension of work, termination of the Contract for default and suspension 
and/or debarment of the Contractor. 

 
5. Costs and Payments  
 

5.1. Payments.  Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Titles 35 and 41, net 30 days. Upon 
receipt and acceptance of goods or services, the Contractor shall submit a complete and accurate 
Contractor’s Expenditure Report for payment from the State within thirty (30) days, as provided in the 
Accounting and Auditing Procedures Manual for the ADHS. 

 
5.2. Recoupment of Contract Payments.  

 
5.2.1. Unearned Advanced Funds.  Any unearned State funds that have been advanced to the Contractor 

and remain in its possession at the end of each budget term, or at the time of termination of the 
Contract, shall be refunded to the ADHS within forty-five (45) days of the end of a budget term or of 
the time of termination. 

 
5.2.2. Contracted Services.  In a fixed price contract, if the number of services provided is less than the 

number of services for which the Contractor received compensation, funds to be returned to the 
ADHS shall be determined by the Contract price.  Where the price is determined by cost per unit of 
service or material, the funds to be returned shall be determined by multiplying the unit of service 
cost by the number of services the Contractor did not provide during the Contract term.  Where the 
price for a deliverable is fixed, but the deliverable has not been completed, the Contractor shall be 
paid a pro rata portion of the completed deliverable.  In a cost reimbursement contract, the ADHS 
shall pay for any costs that the Contractor can document as having been paid by the Contractor and 
approved by ADHS.  In addition, the Contractor will be paid its reasonable actual costs for work in 
progress as determined by Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures up to the date of contract 
termination.   

 
5.2.3. Refunds.  Within forty-five (45) days after the end of each budget term or of the time of termination 

of the Contract, the Contractor shall refund the greater of:  i) the amount refundable in accordance 
with paragraph 4.2.1, Unearned Advanced Funds; or ii) the amount refundable in accordance with 
paragraph 5.2.2, Contracted Services.   

 
5.2.4. Unacceptable Expenditures.  The Contractor agrees to reimburse the ADHS for all Contract funds 

expended, which are determined by the ADHS not to have been disbursed by the Contractor in 
accordance with the terms of this Contract.  The Contractor shall reimburse ADHS within 45 days of 
the determination of unacceptability. 

 
5.3. Unit Costs/Rates or Fees.  Unit costs/rates or fees shall be based on costs, which are determined by ADHS 

to be reasonable, allowable and allocable as outlined in the Accounting and Auditing Procedures Manual for 
the ADHS. 

 
 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 7 of 16 

5.4. Applicable Taxes. 
 

5.4.1. State and Local Transaction Privilege Taxes.  The State of Arizona is subject to all applicable state 
and local transaction privilege taxes.  Transaction privilege taxes apply to the sale and are the 
responsibility of the seller to remit.  Failure to collect taxes from the buyer does not relieve the seller 
from its obligation to remit taxes. 

 
5.4.2. Tax Indemnification.  The Contractor and all subcontractors shall pay all federal, state and local taxes 

applicable to its operation and any persons employed by the Contractor.  Contractor shall require all 
subcontractors to hold the State harmless from any responsibility for taxes, damages and interest, if 
applicable, contributions required under Federal, and/or state and local laws and regulations and any 
other costs, including transaction privilege taxes, unemployment compensation insurance, Social 
Security and Worker’s Compensation. 

 
5.4.3. I.R.S. W9 Form.  In order to receive payment under any resulting Contract, the Contractor shall have 

a current I.R.S. W9 Form on file with the State of Arizona.   
 

5.5. Availability of Funds for the Next Fiscal Year.  Funds may not be presently available for performance under 
this Contract beyond the first year of the budget term or Contract term.  The State may reduce payments or 
terminate this Contract without further recourse, obligation or penalty in the event that insufficient funds are 
appropriated in the subsequent budget term.  The State shall not be liable for any purchases or Subcontracts 
entered into by the Contractor in anticipation of such funding. The Procurement Officer shall have the 
discretion in determining the availability of funds.    

 
5.6. Availability of Funds for the Current Contract Term.  Should the State Legislature enter back into session and 

decrease the appropriations through line item or general fund reductions, or for any other reason these goods 
or services are not funded as determined by ADHS, the following actions may be taken by ADHS: 

 
5.6.1. Accept a decrease in price offered by the Contractor; 

 
5.6.2. Reduce the number of goods or units of service and reduce the payments accordingly; 

 
5.6.3. Offer reductions in funding as an alternative to Contract termination; or 

 
5.6.4. Cancel the Contract.    

 
6. Contract Changes 
 

6.1. Amendments, Purchase Orders and Change Orders.  This Contract is issued under the authority of the 
Procurement Officer who signed this Contract.  The Contract may be modified only through a Contract 
Amendment, Purchase Order and/or Change Order within the scope of the Contract, unless the change is 
administrative or otherwise permitted by the Special Terms and Conditions.  Changes to the Contract, 
including the addition of work or materials, the revision of payment terms, or the substitution of work or 
materials, directed by an unauthorized State employee or made unilaterally by the Contractor are violations 
of the Contract and of applicable law.  Such changes, including unauthorized Contract Amendments, 
Purchase Orders and/or Change Orders, shall be void and without effect, and the Contractor shall not be 
entitled to any claim under this Contract based on those changes. 

 
6.2. Subcontracts.  The Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract under this Contract without the advance 

written approval of the Procurement Officer.  The subcontract shall incorporate by reference all material and 
applicable terms and conditions of this Contract. 

 
6.3. Assignments and Delegation.  The Contractor shall not assign any right nor delegate any duty under this 

Contract without the prior written approval of the Procurement Officer.  The State shall not unreasonably 
withhold approval. 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 8 of 16 

7. Risk and Liability 
 

7.1. Risk of Loss.  The Contractor shall bear all loss of conforming material covered under this Contract until 
received and accepted by authorized personnel at the location designated in the Purchase Order, Change 
Order or Contract.  Mere receipt does not constitute final acceptance.  The risk of loss for nonconforming 
materials shall remain with the Contractor regardless of receipt. 

 
7.2. Mutual Indemnification.  Each party (as “indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other 

party (as “indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability, costs or expenses (including 
reasonable attorney’s fees) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “claims”) arising out of bodily injury of any 
person (including death) or property damage, but only to the extent that such claims, which result in 
vicarious/derivative liability to the indemnitee, are caused by the act, omission, negligence, misconduct, or 
other fault of the indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees or volunteers. 

 
7.3. Force Majeure. 

 
7.3.1. Liability and Definition.  Except for payment of sums due, neither party shall be liable to the other nor 

deemed in default under this Contract if and to the extent that such party’s performance of this 
Contract is prevented by reason of force majeure.  The term “force majeure” means an occurrence 
that is beyond the control of the party affected and occurs without its fault or negligence.  Without 
limiting the foregoing, force majeure includes acts of God; acts of the public enemy; acts of terrorism; 
war; riots; strikes; mobilization; labor disputes; civil disorders; fire; flood; lockouts; injunctions-
interventions not caused by or resulting from the act or failure to act of the parties; failures or refusals 
to act by government authority not caused by or resulting from the act or failure to act of the parties; 
and other similar occurrences beyond the control of the party declaring force majeure, which such 
party is unable to prevent by exercising reasonable diligence. 

 
7.3.2. Exclusions.  Force Majeure shall not include the following occurrences: 

 
7.3.2.1. Late delivery of Materials caused by congestion at a manufacturer’s plant or elsewhere, or 

an oversold condition of the market; 
 
7.3.2.2. Late performance by a subcontractor unless the delay arises out of a force majeure 

occurrence in accordance with this force majeure term and condition; or 
 
7.3.2.3. Inability of either the Contractor or any subcontractor to acquire or maintain any required 

insurance, bonds, licenses or permits. 
 

7.3.3. Notice.  If either party is delayed at any time in the progress of the work by force majeure, the delayed 
party shall notify the other party in writing of such delay, as soon as is practicable and no later than 
the following working day of the commencement thereof, and shall specify the causes of such delay 
in such notice.  Such notice shall be delivered or mailed certified-return receipt and shall make a 
specific reference to this article, thereby invoking its provisions.  The delayed party shall cause such 
delay to cease as soon as practicable and shall notify the other party in writing when it has done so.  
The time of completion shall be extended by Contract Amendment for a period of time equal to the 
time that the results or effects of such delay prevent the delayed party from performing in accordance 
with this Contract. 

 
7.3.4. Default.  Any delay or failure in performance by either party hereto shall not constitute default 

hereunder or give rise to any claim for damages or loss of anticipated profits if, and to the extent that, 
such delay or failure is caused by force majeure. 

 
7.4. Third Party Antitrust Violations.  The Contractor assigns to the State any claim for overcharges resulting from 

antitrust violations to the extent that those violations concern materials or services supplied by third parties 
to the Contractor for or toward the fulfillment of this Contract. 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 9 of 16 

8. Description of Materials The following provisions shall apply to Materials only: 
 

8.1. Liens. The Contractor agrees that the Materials supplied under this Contract are free of liens.  In the event 
the Materials are not free of liens, Contractor shall pay to remove the lien and any associated damages or 
replace the Materials with Materials free of liens. 

 
8.2. Quality. Unless otherwise modified elsewhere in these terms and conditions, the Contractor agrees that, for 

one year after acceptance by the State of the Materials, they shall be: 
 

8.2.1. Of a quality to pass without objection in the Contract description; 
 
8.2.2. Fit for the intended purposes for which the Materials are used; 
 
8.2.3. Within the variations permitted by the Contract and are of even kind, quantity, and quality within each 

unit and among all units; 
 
8.2.4. Adequately contained, packaged and marked as the Contract may require; and  
 
8.2.5. Conform to the written promises or affirmations of fact made by the Contractor. 

 
8.3. Inspection/Testing.  Subparagraphs 8.1 through 8.2 of this paragraph are not affected by inspection or testing 

of or payment for the Materials by the State. 
 
8.4. Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The Materials and services supplied under this Contract shall comply with 

all applicable federal, state and local laws, and the Contractor shall maintain all applicable license and permit 
requirements. 

 
8.5. Survival of Rights and Obligations After Contract Expiration and Termination. 
 

8.5.1. Contractor’s Representations.  All representations and warranties made by the Contractor under this 
Contract in paragraphs 7 and 8 shall survive the expiration or termination hereof.  In addition, the 
parties hereto acknowledge that pursuant to A.R.S. § 12.510, except as provided in A.R.S. § 12-529, 
the State is not subject to or barred by any limitations of actions prescribed in A.R.S. Title 12, Chapter 
5. 

 
8.5.2. Purchase Orders and Change Orders.  Unless otherwise directed in writing by the Procurement 

Officer, the Contractor shall fully perform and shall be obligated to comply with all Purchase Orders 
and Change Orders received by the Contractor prior to the expiration or termination hereof, including, 
without limitation, all Purchase Orders and Change Orders received prior to but not fully performed 
and satisfied at the expiration or termination of this Contract. 

 
9. State’s Contractual Remedies 
 

9.1. Right to Assurance.  If the State, in good faith, has reason to believe that the Contractor does not intend to, 
or is unable to, perform or continue performing under this Contract, the Procurement Officer may demand in 
writing that the Contractor give a written assurance of intent to perform.  Failure by the Contractor to provide 
written assurance within the number of Days specified in the demand may, at the State’s option, be the basis 
for terminating the Contract. 
 

9.2. Stop Work Order. 
 

9.2.1. Terms.  The State may, at any time, by written order to the Contractor, require the Contractor to stop 
all or any part of the work called for by this Contract for a period up to ninety (90) Days after the order 
is delivered to the Contractor, and for any further period to which the parties may agree.  The order 
shall be specifically identified as a stop work order issued under this clause.  Upon receipt of the 
order, the Contractor shall immediately comply with its terms and take all reasonable steps to 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 10 of 16 

minimize the incurrence of costs allocable to the work covered by the order during the period of work 
stoppage. 

 
9.2.2. Cancellation or Expiration.  If a stop work order issued under this clause is canceled or the period of 

the order or any extension expires, the Contractor shall resume work. The Procurement Officer shall 
make an equitable adjustment in the delivery schedule or Contract price, or both, and the Contract 
shall be amended in writing accordingly.  

 
9.3. Non-exclusive Remedies.  The rights and remedies of ADHS under this Contract are not exclusive, and 

ADHS is entitled to all rights and remedies available to it, including those under the Arizona Uniform 
Commercial Code and Arizona common law. 

 
9.4. Right of Offset.  The State shall be entitled to offset against any sums due the Contractor in any Contract 

with the State or damages assessed by the State because of the Contractor’s non-conforming performance 
or failure to perform this Contract.  The right to offset may include, but is not limited to, a deduction from an 
unpaid balance and a collection against the bid and/or performance bonds.  Any offset taken for damages 
assessed by the State shall represent a fair and reasonable amount for the actual damages and shall not be 
a penalty for non-performance.  
 

10. Contract Termination 
 

10.1. Cancellation for Conflict of Interest.  Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the State may cancel this Contract within 
three (3) years after Contract execution without penalty or further obligation if any person significantly 
involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting or creating the Contract on behalf of the State is, or 
becomes at any time while the Contract or an extension of the Contract is in effect, an employee of or a 
consultant to any other party to this Contract with respect to the subject matter of the Contract.  The 
cancellation shall be effective when the Contractor receives written notice of the cancellation, unless the 
notice specifies a later time.  If the Contractor is a political subdivision of the State, it may also cancel this 
Contract as provided in A.R.S. § 38-511. 

 
10.2. Gratuities.  The State may, by written notice, terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, if the State 

determines that employment or a Gratuity was offered or made by the Contractor or a representative of the 
Contractor to any officer or employee of the State for the purpose of influencing the outcome of the 
procurement, securing the Contract or an Amendment to the Contract, or receiving favorable treatment 
concerning the Contract, including the making of any determination or decision about Contract performance.  
The State, in addition to any other rights or remedies, shall be entitled to recover exemplary damages in the 
amount of three times the value of the Gratuity offered by the Contractor. 

 
10.3. Suspension or Debarment.  The State may, by written notice to the Contractor, immediately terminate this 

Contract if the State determines that the Contractor or its subcontractor has been debarred, suspended or 
otherwise lawfully prohibited from participating in any public procurement activity, including but not limited to, 
being disapproved as a subcontractor of any public procurement unit or other governmental body.   

 
10.4. Termination Without Cause. 
 

10.4.1. Both the State and the Contractor may terminate this Contract at any time with thirty (30) days’ notice 
in writing specifying the termination date.  Such notices shall be given by personal delivery or by 
certified mail, return receipt requested. 

 
10.4.2. If the Contractor terminates this Contract, any monies prepaid by the State, for which no service or 

benefit was received by the State, shall be refunded to the State within 5 days of the termination 
notice.  In addition, if the Contractor terminates the Contract, the Contractor shall indemnify the State 
for any sanctions imposed by the funding source as a result of the Contractor’s failure to complete 
the Contract. 

 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 11 of 16 

10.4.3. If the State terminates this Contact pursuant to this Section, the State shall pay the Contractor the 
Contract price for all Services and Materials completed up to the date of termination.  In a fixed price 
contract, the State shall pay the amount owed for the Services or Materials by multiplying the unit of 
service or item cost by the number of unpaid service units or items.  In a cost reimbursement contract, 
the ADHS shall pay for any costs that the Contractor can document as having been paid by the 
Contractor and approved by ADHS.  In addition, the Contractor will be paid its reasonable actual 
costs for work in progress as determined by GAAP up to the date of termination.  Upon such 
termination, the Contractor shall deliver to the ADHS all deliverables completed.  ADHS may require 
Contractor to negotiate the terms of any remaining deliverables still due. 

 
10.5. Mutual Termination.  This Contract may be terminated by mutual written agreement of the parties specifying 

the termination date and the terms for disposition of property and, as necessary, submission of required 
deliverables and payment therein. 

 
10.6. Termination for Default.  The State reserves the right to terminate the Contract in whole or in part due to the 

failure of the Contractor to comply with any material obligation, term or condition of the Contract, to acquire 
and maintain all required insurance policies, bonds, licenses and permits, or to make satisfactory progress 
in performing the Contract.  In the event the ADHS terminates the Contract in whole or in part as provided in 
this paragraph, the ADHS may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as deemed appropriate, 
Services or Materials, similar to those terminated, and Contractor shall be liable to the ADHS for any excess 
costs incurred by the ADHS in obtaining such similar Services or Materials. 

 
10.7. Continuation of Performance Through Termination.  Upon receipt of the notice of termination and until the 

effective date of the notice of termination, the Contractor shall perform work consistent with the requirements 
of the Contract and, if applicable, in accordance with a written transition plan approved by the ADHS.  If the 
Contract is terminated in part, the Contractor shall continue to perform the Contract to the extent not 
terminated.  After receiving the notice of termination, the Contractor shall immediately notify all 
subcontractors, in writing, to stop work on the effective date of termination, and on the effective date of 
termination, the Contractor and subcontractors shall stop all work.  

 
10.8. Disposition of Property.  Upon termination of this Contract, all property of the State, as defined herein, shall 

be delivered to the ADHS upon demand. 
 
11. Arbitration   

 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 12-1518, disputes under this Contract shall be resolved through the use of arbitration when 
the case or lawsuit is subject to mandatory arbitration pursuant to rules adopted under A.R.S. § 12 -133. 

  
12. Communication 
 

12.1. Program Report.  When reports are required by the Contract, the Contractor shall provide them in the format 
approved by ADHS.  

 
12.2. Information and Coordination.  The State will provide information to the Contractor pertaining to activities that 

affect the Contractor’s delivery of services, and the Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating their 
activities with the State’s in such a manner as not to conflict or unnecessarily duplicate the State’s activities.  
As the work of the Contractor progresses, advice and information on matters covered by the Contract shall 
be made available by the Contractor to the State throughout the effective period of the Contract. 

 
13. Client Grievances   
 

If applicable, the Contractor and its subcontractors shall use a procedure through which clients may present 
grievances about the operation of the program that result in the denial, suspension or reduction of services provided 
pursuant to this Contract and which is acceptable to and approved by the State.  

 
 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 12 of 16 

14. Sovereign Immunity  
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 41-621(O), the obtaining of insurance by the State shall not be a waiver of any sovereign 
immunity defense in the event of suit. 

 
15. Administrative Changes   
 

The Procurement Officer, or authorized designee, reserves the right to correct any obvious clerical, typographical 
or grammatical errors, as well as errors in party contact information (collectively, “Administrative Changes”), prior 
to or after the final execution of a Contract or Contract Amendment.  Administrative Changes subject to permissible 
corrections include: misspellings, grammar errors, incorrect addresses, incorrect Contract Amendment numbers, 
pagination and citation errors, mistakes in the labeling of the rate as either extended or unit, and calendar date 
errors that are illogical due to typographical error.  The Procurement Office shall subsequently send to the 
Contractor notice of corrections to administrative errors in a written confirmation letter with a copy of the corrected 
Administrative Change attached. 

 
16. Survival of Terms After Termination or Cancellation of Contract  
 

All applicable Contract terms shall survive and apply after Contract termination or cancellation to the extent 
necessary for Contractor to complete and for the ADHS to receive and accept any final deliverables that are due 
after the date of the termination or cancellation. 

 
17. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA)   
 

17.1. The Contractor warrants that it is familiar with the requirements of HIPAA, as amended by the Health 
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act) of 2009, and accompanying 
regulations and will comply with all applicable HIPAA requirements in the course of this Contract.  Contractor 
warrants that it will cooperate with the Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) in the course of 
performance of the Contract so that both ADHS and Contractor will be in compliance with HIPAA, including 
cooperation and coordination with the Arizona Department of Administration-Arizona Strategic Enterprise 
Technology (ADOA-ASET) Office, the ADOA-ASET Arizona State Chief Information Security Officer and 
HIPAA Coordinator and other compliance officials required by HIPAA and its regulations.  Contractor will sign 
any documents that are reasonably necessary to keep ADHS and Contractor in compliance with HIPAA, 
including, but not limited to, business associate agreements. 

 
17.2. If requested by the ADHS Procurement Office, Contractor agrees to sign a “Pledge To Protect Confidential 

Information” and to abide by the statements addressing the creation, use and disclosure of confidential 
information, including information designated as protected health information and all other confidential or 
sensitive information as defined in policy.  In addition, if requested, Contractor agrees to attend or participate 
in HIPAA training offered by ADHS or to provide written verification that the Contractor has attended or 
participated in job related HIPAA training that is: (1) intended to make the Contractor proficient in HIPAA for 
purposes of performing the services required and (2) presented by a HIPAA Privacy Officer or other person 
or program knowledgeable and experienced in HIPAA and who has been approved by the ADOA-ASET 
Arizona State Chief Information Security Officer and HIPAA Coordinator. 

 
18. Comments Welcome    
 

The ADHS Procurement Office periodically reviews the Uniform Terms and Conditions and welcomes any 
comments you may have. Please submit your comments to: ADHS Procurement Administrator, Arizona Department 
of Health Services, 150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 280, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. 

 
19. Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Requirement   

 
For federal funding, pursuant to 2 CFR 25.100 et seq., no entity (defined as a Governmental organization, which is 
a State, local government, or Indian tribe; foreign public entity; domestic or foreign nonprofit organization; domestic 
or foreign for-profit organization; or Federal agency, but only as a subrecipient under an award or subaward to a 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS CTR059342 

 

Page 13 of 16 

non-Federal entity) may receive a subaward from ADHS unless the entity provides its Data Universal Numbering 
System (DUNS) Number to ADHS. 

 
20. The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA or Transparency Act - P.L.109-282, as 

amended by section 6202(a) of P.L. 110-252), found at https://www.fsrs.gov/ 
 

If applicable, the subrecipient or sub-awardee is required to abide by the Federal Funding Accountability and 
Transparency Act (FFATA or Transparency Act – P.L. 109-282, as amended by section 6202(a) of P.L. 110-252), 
found at https://www.fsrs.gov/. The associated Grant Reporting Certification Form and completion instructions will 
be sent to the subrecipient from ADHS Program(s) responsible for the specific contract. The subrecipient or sub-
awardee must return the completed form to ADHS Program(s) by the 15th of the month following that in which the 
award was received. Failure to complete a required Grant Reporting Certification Form may result in loss of funding. 
 
 

21. Technology Replacement  
 
In any event where product is discontinued, no longer available or technically inferior to newly developed product, 
the Contractor shall provide an equivalent replacement model at no additional cost and shall honor the original 
contract terms 
 

22. Authorization for Provision of Services 
 

Authorization for purchase of services under this Agreement shall be made only upon ADHS issuance of a Purchase 
Order that is signed by an authorized agent.  The Purchase Order will indicate the Agreement number and the dollar 
amount of the funds authorized.  The Contractor shall only be authorized to perform services up to the amount of the 
Purchase Order.  ADHS shall not have any legal obligation to pay for services in excess of the amount indicated on 
the Purchase Order.  No further obligation for payment shall exist on behalf of ADHS unless 2) the Purchase Order 
is changed or modified with an official ADHS Procurement Change Order, and/or an additional Purchase Order is 
issued for purchase of services under this Agreement.  

 
 

  

https://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.fsrs.gov/


CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
SCOPE OF WORK CTR059342 

 

Page 14 of 16 

1. Background 
 
1.1. Prescription opioids and illegal opioids like counterfeit pills with fentanyl and heroin are addictive and can be 

deadly. More than five (5) people die every day from opioid overdoses in Arizona. National data shows an 
unprecedented twenty-nine percent (29%) increase in overdose deaths. Due to an alarming increase in opioid 
deaths in 2016, Governor Ducey declared a state of emergency on June 5, 2017, which set in motion 
substantial action to prevent opioid addiction and reduce opioid overdoses in Arizona. With completion of the 
emergency response deliverables, and the implementation of the Opioid Action Plan and the Arizona Opioid 
Epidemic Act, Governor Ducey officially called an end to the public health emergency on May 29, 2018. While 
the official emergency has ended, the fight to save lives and turn the tide on the opioid epidemic continues. 
The Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) continues to collaborate with stakeholders to reduce 
overdose deaths through strategies that include targeted naloxone distribution; medication assisted treatment 
to care; public awareness campaigns; support for the (Opioid Assistance and Referral) OAR Line; support for 
local overdose fatality review (OFR) programs; and, support for local community prevention programs. 

  
1.2. Senate Bill 1847 medical marijuana; research; mental health (House Bill 2908) was introduced by Senator 

Barto in the 2021 Arizona Legislative period.  This bill was passed by the Arizona Senate and House on June 
24 and 28, 2021. Governor Ducey signed the bill into law on June 30, 2021.The law requires that after all 
costs incurred to implement, carry out and enforce this chapter and the rules adopted pursuant to this chapter 
are paid for fiscal year 2021-2022, the Department of Health Services shall transfer from the medical 
marijuana fund $5,000,000 to County Health Departments, in proportion to the population of each county, for 
the purposes of addressing important public health issues and communities affected by drug addiction and 
incarceration. 

 
1.3. This is a one-time funding opportunity for the County Health Departments and the funds are non-lapsing.  

 
2. Objective 

 
2.1. Senate Bill 1847 was passed on June 30, 2021. As a result of the passage of Senate Bill 1847, A. R. S. § 36-

2817(E) Medical marijuana fund; private donations; use of monies mandates “After all costs incurred to 
implement, carry out and enforce this chapter and the rules adopted pursuant to this chapter are paid for 
fiscal year 2021-2022, the Department shall transfer from the medical marijuana fund the following sums for 
the following purposes”: 

 
2.2. Five million dollars ($5,000,000) to county public health departments, in proportion to the population of each 

county, for the purposes of addressing important public health issues and communities affected by drug 
addiction and incarceration. 

 
3. Tasks 

 
The Contractor shall: 

 
3.1. Use the funding amount of thirty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($37,500.00) to address important 

public health issues and communities affected by drug addiction and incarceration, and 
 
3.2. Implement evidence-based programs to address public health issues related to substance use disorder, and 

other justice involved issues related to drug addiction and substance misuse.  
 
4. Approvals 

 
4.1. Prior to publishing or recording any marketing materials including, but not limited to, brochures, posters, public 

service announcements, publications, videos, or journal articles which will be developed and paid using funds 
awarded under this Contract, a draft of the marketing material must first be approved by ADHS.  The ADHS 
Communications Director must approve prior to the dissemination of such materials or airing of such 
announcements. 

 
5. Deliverables  

 



CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
SCOPE OF WORK CTR059342 

 

Page 15 of 16 

The Contractor shall: 
 

5.1. Prepare and submit quarterly Contractors Expenditures Reports (CERs) at the end of each quarter; and, 
 

5.2. Submit quarterly reports to ADHS detailing quarterly progress on grant activities.  
 

DELIVERABLE TITLE DUE DATE 
1st Quarter Report Completion and 

CER 
September 30th 

2nd Quarter Report Completion and 
CER 

December 31st  

3rd Quarter Report Completion and 
CER 

March 31st 

4TH Quarter Report Completion and 
CER 

June 30th  

 
6. Reference Documents 

 
6.1. Senate Bill 1847. 

 
7. State Obligations 

 
ADHS will: 

 
7.1. Host quarterly conference calls to provide updates and information on opioid prevention projects and activities 

and; 
 
7.2. Schedule one-on-one meetings with contracted agencies to provide additional support for the implementation 

of grant related activities. 
 
8. Notices, Correspondence, Reports, and Invoices/Contractor Expenditure Reports (CERs) 
 

8.1. Notices, correspondence, reports, and invoices/CERs from the Contractor to ADHS shall be sent to: 
 
Arizona Department of Health Services 
Attn: Earl Harris, Injury and Substance Abuse Prevention Manager  
Office of Injury and Violence Prevention 
150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 310   
Phoenix, AZ  85007  
Tel:  602-364-3321 
Fax: 602-364-1444 
earl.harris@azdhs.gov 

  
8.2. Notices, correspondence, and reports (and payments if sent to same address) from ADHS to the Contractor 

shall be sent to: 
 

Deputy Director of Health  
Gila County Health Services 
5515 South Apache Ave, Suite 100 
Globe, AZ 85501 

       Tel: 928-402-8811  

mailto:earl.harris@azdhs.gov


CONTRACT NUMBER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
PRICE SHEET CTR059342 

 

Page 16 of 16 

 
Price Sheet 

 
SB1847 Funding 

July 01, 2021 – June 30, 2022 
 

Type of Unit Rate per Unit Unit of Measure # of Units Total 
SB1847 Funding  $9,375.00 Quarterly 4 $37,500.00 

 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES: Authorization for purchase of services under this contract shall 
be made only upon ADHS issuance of a Purchase Order that is signed by an authorized agent.  The Purchase Order 
will indicate the contract number and the dollar amount of funds authorized.  The Contractor shall only be authorized 
to perform services up to the amount on the Purchase Order.  ADHS shall not have any legal obligation to pay for 
services in excess of the amount indicated on the Purchase Order. No further obligation for payment shall exist on 
behalf of ADHS unless: a) the Purchase Order is changed or modified with an official ADHS Procurement Change 
Order, and/or b) an additional Purchase Order is issued for purchase of services under this contract. 
 

  
 



   
ARF-7223   Regular Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2022 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

04-19-22 to 06-30-22 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Contract Award in response to Informal Bid Request No. 030222- Install
Monitoring Well at Russell Gulch Landfill

Background Information
During Public Works' quarterly well monitoring and sampling at the
Russell Gulch Landfill, we found out that one of our monitor wells had
gone dry.

Evaluation
To stay in compliance with the Solid Waste Division of the Arizona
Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ), the County needs to drill a
new monitoring well in the same general location.

A scope of work and proposal was prepared. On March 16, 3033, Informal
Bid Request No. 030222 was sent to twelve drilling companies.
Additionally, the proposal was also posted on the Dodge Construction
Network and the County’s website.

Initially, the engineering construction estimate was to be below $47,000,
so the Department did not request to advertise the project.

Conclusion
Of the twelve bidders, ten of them responded saying they were declining to



Of the twelve bidders, ten of them responded saying they were declining to
bid due to other commitments. One didn’t respond at all. We did receive
one bid from Excel Pump and Well Service.

Recommendation
To stay in compliance with ADEQ and meet the testing schedule, it is the
recommendation of the Public Works Department Director on behalf of the
Recycling and Landfill Division to accept the bid from Excel Pump and
Well Service.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to award Contract No. 030222 to Excel
Pump and Well Service in the amount of $57,970 for the construction of
the Russell Gulch monitoring well in response to Informal Bid Request No.
030222. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Invitation for Bids No. 030222 with Award Contract
Addendum 1
Addendum 2
Sole Source Justification for Monitor Well

















































INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. 030222 
ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

 

  

 

 

GILA COUNTY 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 030222 

INSTALL MONITORING WELL AT RUSSELL GULCH LANDFILL 

 

ADDENDUM #1:   

DATE: 03/21/2022 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

Question:  Please clarify the Bonding requirements for this project. We do not see 

where a Period of Performance is stipulated nor a daily dollar value for Liquidated 

Damages. Please clarify. Thank you. 

Answer: Liquidated Damages were not included however, on page 7 paragraph 5 

Requirement of Contract Bonds the Surety bond is lined out, however, the Performance, 

Labor and Materials bonds are still required for the amount of the contract.  

The time frame was not addressed in the scope, but we are requesting that the well be 

completed by end of April. 

The Contractor shall include a schedule for completion of well construction and 

development.  

 

 

 



INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. 030222 
ADDENDUM #1 

 



INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. 030222 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 
 
  

 
 

GILA COUNTY 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 030222 

INSTALL MONITORING WELL AT RUSSELL GULCH LANDFILL 

 
ADDENDUM #2:   

DATE: 03/28/2022 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

Question:  Please clarify the diameter of the surface casing for the proposed monitoring 
well. 

 

Answer: On page 3 of the specifications under Well installation, change the minimum 
12” diameter steel casing to the minimum of 8” diameter steel casing. On the base bid 
schedule, line item 2, change the 10” diameter nominal steel casing to 8” nominal steel 
casing.   

 

 

 



Sole source justification for informal bid No. 030222 Monitor Well 

The Russell Gulch Landfill is a Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Landfill regulated by the Solid 
Waste Department of the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ). As a MSW 
landfill a Solid Waste Facility Operating Plan is required to be filed with ADEQ. The plan lays 
out specific requirements that must be followed by the facility to remain in compliance with 
ADEQ. 

One requirement is quarterly groundwater monitoring at the landfill. Groundwater wells are 
drilled in strategic locations around the landfill to monitor for numerous contaminants. Quarterly 
monitoring and reporting are required by the operating plan. 

During the first quarter monitoring of 2022 it was discovered one of our monitor wells had gone 
dry. To stay in compliance with ADEQ a new well needed to be drilled and online for testing by 
the end of the second quarter of 2022. ADEQ approved drilling companies were polled to 
determine the cost of a new well. Estimates ranged between $45,000 and $48,000. 

Based on the estimates and the time to have the new well online it was decided to go out with an 
informal bid request. Bids were sent to numerous drillers and the bid was placed on the Dodge 
Report. We received four emails from bidders stating they were too busy and declined to bid. We 
received one bid in the amount of $57,970. The bidder is responsible and qualified. To maintain 
compliance with ADEQ and follow our adopted Facility Operating Plan this bid needs to be 
accepted and approved to ensure we have a replacement monitor well in the same general 
location to sample by the end of June 2022. 



   
ARF-7220   Regular Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Bradley Beauchamp, County Attorney 
Submitted By: Athena Gooding, Legal Secretary, Lead
Department: County Attorney
Fiscal Year: 2022 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

March 1, 2022 to
January 31, 2023

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program
Grant Application and Grant Agreement (ACJC Grant No. ACESF-22-003)
with the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission (ACJC).

Background Information
On March 1, 2022, the Gila County Attorney's Office Victims
Compensation program electronically submitted a grant application to the
ACJC in the amount of $19,638.71 in order to meet the technology needs
for the Victim Compensation Program which will facilitate the ability to
continue to serve victims during the pandemic without interruption in
services.  The grant application wasn't presented to the Board of
Supervisors for authorization.

FY 2022 award in the amount of $19,638.71 has no financial impact on
Gila County and requires no matched funds from the County.

Evaluation
On March 15, 2022, the Gila County Attorney's Office received written
notification from the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission that the grant
application in the requested amount of $19,638.71 which was submitted
to the ACJC on March 1, 2022, by the Gila County Attorney's Office has
been awarded in the amount of $19,638.71.

The award of $19,638.71 will be used to meet the technology needs of
the Victim Compensation Program which will facilitate the ability to



continue to serve victims during the pandemic without interruption in
services.

Conclusion
The County Attorney's Office needs to request the Board's ratification for
approval to submit the grant application and approve FY22 Arizona
Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Award (ACJC Grant
Agreement No. ACESF-22-003).

The Gila County Attorney's Office has been awarded the FY22 Arizona
Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Award- ACESF-22-003 by
the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the amount of $19,638.71 to
provide technology needs for the Victim Compensation Program which will
facilitate the ability to continue to serve victims during the pandemic
without interruption in services.  These funds are essential to carrying
out these duties.

Recommendation
It is recommended by the Gila County Attorney that the Board accept and
approve the FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding
Award- ACESF-22-003 by the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission in the
amount of $19,638.71 to provide technology needs for the Victim
Compensation Program which will facilitate the ability to continue to serve
victims during the pandemic without interruption in services.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of Supervisors'
approval to submit a Grant Application to the Arizona Criminal Justice
Commission; and approve the FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency
Supplemental funding award (ACJC Grant Agreement No. ACESF-22-003)
in the amount of $19,638.71 to provide technology needs for the Victim
Compensation Program for the period March 1, 2022, to January 31,
2023. (Debra Blair)

Attachments
Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant
Agreement (ACJC Grant No. ACESF-22-003)
Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant
Application









































































   
ARF-7256   Regular Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Woody Cline, Board of Supervisors-District 3 
Submitted By: Cathy Melvin, Executive Assistant
Department: Board of Supervisors-District 3

Information
Request/Subject
Discussion regarding the Gila County Board of Supervisors entering into a
Common Interest Agreement with the Arizona Game and Fish Commission
(Commission) and the Arizona Sportsmen for Wildlife Conservation
(AZSFWC) collectively as Joint Parties.

Background Information
On October 5, 2021, the Tonto National Forest (TNF) signed the Final
Record of Decision for its Travel Management Plan (TMP), closing
segments of the Cherry Creek Road (FR 203) and Aztec Peak Road (FR
487) to public travel due to alleged intrusions into the Sierra Ancha
Wilderness as the wilderness is depicted in the 1965 map that the Forest
Service provided to Congress under Section 3(a)(1) of the Wilderness Act.

Each of the joint parties in the Common Interest Agreement submitted
comments with TNF opposing the closure of FR 203 and FR 487. The joint
parties possess historical documents relevant to the historical use and
maintenance of FR 203 and FR 487. The FR 203 provides the only
motorized access to many historic, privately-owned, occupied homesteads
entering the area from Hwy 288, a few miles from the Salt River Diversion
and north at Board Tree Saddle. It is also a public roadway used for
motorized travel by thousands of visitors seeking to explore the Sierra
Ancha Wilderness and surrounding area, such as hunters, hikers,
wildland firefighters, first responders, OHV enthusiasts, livestock grazing
permittees and families who live in Young and surrounding communities.

According to the legal description and map submitted to Congress in
1965, several sections of FR 203 are well within the boundary of the
Sierra Ancha Wilderness and there are no administrative use needs
associated with this road. Without a legislated boundary adjustment, the
TNF is legally required to decommission this road to comply with the
Wilderness Act and can no  longer provide any motorized use where it is
within the Wilderness Boundary. The access to the Aztec Peak FR 487 is



within the Wilderness Boundary. The access to the Aztec Peak FR 487 is
critical to provide essential services that include routine maintenance of
the repeater site. The repeater must be maintained for public safety and
first responder purposes. Further, this would also include maintenance of
the TNF look-out tower which is essential to our county constituents for
early fire detection.

Evaluation
It would be beneficial for the Gila County Board of Supervisors to enter
into the Common Interest Agreement with the Arizona Game and Fish
Commission, and the Arizona Sportsmen for Wildlife Conservation
collectively as joint parties to address their common interests and to
undertake factual investigation and legal research and pool their
individual work product.

Conclusion
It would be beneficial to the Board of Supervisors to enter into this
Common Interest Agreement to exchange certain information, pool certain
of its individual work product, and cooperate in certain legal claims with
the Arizona Game and Fish Commission and Arizona Sportsmen for
Wildlife Conservation.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Gila County Board of Supervisors enter into
the Common Interest with Arizona Game and Fish Commission and the
Arizona Sportsmen for Wildlife Conservation to collectively work together
to address the closure of the FR 203 and FR 487 located in the Tonto
National Forest.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to enter into the Common Interest
Agreement with Arizona Game and Fish Commission and the Arizona
Sportsmen for Wildlife Conservation to address the closure of the FR 203
and FR 487 and authorize Jessica Scibelli with the Gila County Attorney's
Office to sign the Common Interest Agreement on behalf of the Board of
Supervisors. (Woody Cline)

Attachments
Common Interest Agreement















   
ARF-7222   Consent Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Bandits Restaurant's Applications for Temporary Extensions of
Premises/Patio Permit on Various Dates.

Background Information
Any establishment that has been issued a liquor license must submit an
Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit to the local governing
body of the city, town, or county where the establishment is located. The
application can be submitted to temporarily or permanently extend the
premises/patio where serving liquor is permitted by the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC). The local governing
body usually has established internal procedures for the review and
approval of the application. The DLLC has final approval of all
recommendations submitted by the local governing body.

Katie Lynn Parks of Bandits Restaurant, LLC submitted three
applications to temporarily extend the premises/patio where liquor is
permitted to be sold, as follows: May 7, 2022, through May 8, 2022; May
28, 2022, through May 29, 2022, and July 1, 2022, through July 3, 2022.

Evaluation
The applications have been reviewed by the Clerk of the Board and by the
Building Official of the Community Development Department regarding
the proposed extended area for liquor to be served. The applications
clearly indicate that the extended area will be to include the patio/parking
lot and the staff of Bandits Restaurant, LLC will be provided the required
training.

Conclusion
These applications are ready to be presented to the Board of Supervisors



These applications are ready to be presented to the Board of Supervisors
for a decision. The Board's recommendations for approval or disapproval
will then be sent to the DLLC for final decisions.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors issue approval
recommendations to the DLLC.

Suggested Motion
Approval of three applications for an extension of premises/patio permit
submitted by Katie Lynn Parks to temporarily extend the premises on
various dates where liquor is permitted to be served at Bandits
Restaurant located in Strawberry.

Attachments
Bandits-Application 5-7
Bandits-Application 5-28
Bandits-Application 7-1
Bandits-CommDev-Response























   
ARF-7252   Consent Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Mitchell Swaback Charities, Inc. DBA Harvest Compassion Center -
Special Event Liquor License Application

Background Information
Nicolee Thompson submitted a Special Event Liquor License Application
to the Board of Supervisors on behalf of the Mitchell Swaback Charities,
Inc. DBA Harvest Compassion Center.

A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year. The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC for any establishment located within
the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the application and
has determined that it has been filled out correctly.

Conclusion
This non-profit organization has properly completed the application and if
the Board of Supervisors approves the application, the Mitchell Swaback
Charities, Inc. DBA Harvest Compassion Center will have used 1 day of
the allowable 10 days to serve liquor at special events in 2022.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the application as submitted. Upon approval, the applicant has
the responsibility to submit the application to the DLLC for its final
approval.



Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the
Mitchell Swaback Charities, Inc. DBA Harvest Compassion Center Club to
serve liquor at the Strawberry Inn in Strawberry for a special event to be
held on May 7, 2022.

Attachments
Mitchell Swaback Charities, Inc DBA Harvest Compassion
Center-Application



















   
ARF-7250   Consent Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Reporting
Period:

March 15, 2022, March 18, 2022, and March 29, 2022

Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors' March 15, 2022, March 18, 2022, and March 29,
2022, Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Board of Supervisors' March 15, 2022, March 18, 2022,
and March 29, 2022, meeting minutes.

Attachments
03-15-22 Meeting Minutes
03-18-22 Meeting Minutes
03-29-22 Meeting Minutes



 

Page 1 of 17 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  March 15, 2022 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY      MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
STEVE CHRISTENSEN       By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman 

                                                             
WOODY CLINE       Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman; Steve Christensen, Vice-Chairman; 
and Woody Cline, Member 

 
STAFF PRESENT:  W. James Menlove, County Manager; Jessica Scibelli, Senior 
Civil Deputy County Attorney; Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and 

Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Humphrey called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. this 

date in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. J. Adam Shepherd led the 
Pledge of Allegiance, and Nick Montague provided the invocation. 
 

Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A.  Public recognition of ten employees through the County's Spotlight on 

Employees Program, as follows: Perry Wyrick, George Noblia, Trent Moore, 
Jerry M. Moore, Rick Hounshell, Carrie Bartling, Danny Irish, Dave 

Rogers, Krystal Montano, and John Digman.  
 
Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Senior, read aloud a letter that 

was submitted by Chris McGroarty nominating Perry Wyrick, George Noblia, 
Trent Moore, Jerry M. Moore, Rick Hounshell, Carrie Bartling, Danny Irish, 

Dave Rogers, Krystal Montano, and John Digman for the Spotlight award.  Ms. 
Raymond requested that public recognition of Mr. Wyrick and Ms. Krystal 
Montano be postponed at this time since they were unable to attend.  The time 

each Spotlight recipient has worked for the County is as follows:  Mr. Noblia - 4 
½ years; Mr. Moore - 10 months; Mr. J. Moore - 8 years; Mr. Hounshell - 5 
years, 3 months; Ms. Bartling - 1 year; Mr. Irish - 8 years; Mr. Rogers - 26 

years; and Mr. Digman – 10 ½ years.  Ms. Raymond presented those in Globe 
with a gift card and Ms. Lisa Modglin, Information Technology Department 



 

Page 2 of 17 

 

Support Specialist, assisted with those in Payson.  Each Board member 
congratulated the Spotlight recipients. 

 
B.  Presentation of January 2022 Gila County financial data as it 

compares to the fiscal year 2022 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2020 
and fiscal year 2021 year-to-date performance.  

 
Maryn Belling, Deputy Finance Department Director, presented the County’s 

financial data to the Board of Supervisors.  The following information is 
contained in the staff report for this agenda item, which was reviewed by Ms. 

Belling. 
 
Monthly Review Process- Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the Countywide 

Budget Performance Report for both revenues and expenses. By systematically 
evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual revenue and expenditure 
targets, Finance can communicate well with departmental leaders and keep notes 

for improving the preparation of future years' budgets. When extraordinary items 
arise, or department leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or 

revenues, Finance works with departments and with the County Manager as 
appropriate to ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on 
past decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in focus. 

 
Ongoing Communication- This approach extends beyond monthly Budget 
Performance Report review and includes: contract request assessments, repair 

maintenance discussions, and providing full-service communication about where 
items were budgeted so that we're consistent. In addition, working with 

departments to understand the timing of reimbursable grant-funded programs 
allows us to strategically plan for year-end receivables and cash balances. 

January 31, 2022, Summary 

General Fund Revenue: 
At the end of January 2022, Gila County’s General Fund revenues were at 47% of 

the annual budget compared to a 7-month target of 58%. In total, fiscal year 2022 
year-to-date revenues are $606,258.43 more than the same year-to-date revenues 
for fiscal year 2021. 

 
Top 3 revenue line items experiencing an increase compared to the 2021 fiscal 
year at 1/31 are:  

Charges for Public Safety $121,712.72 

State Shared $870,102.30 

Excise Tax $434,699.85 

 
Top 3 revenue line items experiencing a decrease compared to the 2021 fiscal year 

at 1/31 are: 

Property Taxes ($185,532.42) 



 

Page 3 of 17 

 

Miscellaneous                           ($305,970.87) 

Interest & Penalties on Delinquent Taxes ($104,408.60) 

  

General Fund Expenditure: 
General Fund expenditures & encumbrances at 1/31/2022 are 49% of the budget 
compared to a 7-month target of 58% and $649,763.52 more than 1/31/2021. 

 
Year-to-date (YTD) data aligns with the Gila County Strategic Plan priorities 

including responsible resource management, robust communication, and safety. 
 
Net Impact: 

YTD performance is consistent with expectation. The impact of slower timing of 
General Fund revenue is largely offset by the reduction in General Fund 
expenditures – the variance between the two being $43,505.09 (or 6.7%) – 

reflective of the commitment of the strategic plan pillars of Responsible Resource 
Management, and Robust Communication. 

 
The Board members thanked Ms. Belling for the report. 
  

3.  PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 22-03-03, 
which approves Gila County Planning and Zoning Department Case No. 
CUPP2110-001, an application submitted by Alan and Robin Warenski 

(owners and applicants) for a Conditional Use Permit on Assessor’s tax 
parcel number 304-33-386 located at 857 S. Tonto Creek Drive, Payson 
Arizona 85541 to allow for a recreational vehicle on the property prior to 

the primary residence subject to the adherence of 11 conditions of 
approval as outlined in the resolution.  

 
Randy Pluimer, Community Development Department Director, explained that 
the applicants, Alan and Robin Warenski, are requesting to place a recreational 

vehicle on their property not to exceed 18 months prior to their primary 
residence being delivered.  The applicants currently reside out-of-state and are 

estimating monthly site visits to meet with contractors to prepare the property 
for the placement of a manufactured home.  The estimated arrival of the 
manufactured home will be 12 months due to a limited supply issue.  On 

January 20, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously voted 8-
0 to recommend the Board’s approval of the Conditional Use Permit application 
with the following 11 conditions: 

 
1. Conditional Use Permit shall expire 18 months after the date of approval 

by the Board of Supervisors. 
2. Building permits shall be obtained and the manufactured home must be 

set within 18 months from the date of approval by the Board of 



 

Page 4 of 17 

 

Supervisors. Failure of such shall void the Conditional Use Permit unless 
an extension of time has been granted by the Board of Supervisors prior to 
the expiration of the Conditional Use Permit. 

3. Lot size shall meet the minimum requirements of the density district. 
4. One Recreational Vehicle or Travel Trailer per lot. 
5. Onsite occupancy is limited to owner-occupied. 
6. A permit or other method that demonstrates appropriate utility use (water, 

wastewater, electrical) shall be reviewed and approved prior to onsite use. 
7. No outside storage is permitted. 
8. Noise from generators must be mitigated and shall not exceed 50 decibels 

at the property line.  Generator use is prohibited between the hours of 11 
p.m. and 6 a.m. 

9. No use shall be operated in such a manner as to create an explosion or fire 
hazard; nor shall there be emitted into the atmosphere smoke, soot, dust, 
radiation, odor, noise, vibration, heat, glare, or toxic fumes to such an 
extent as to constitute a nuisance to adjoining property holders. 

10. All lighting shall comply with the Gila County Outdoor Light Control 
Ordinance. 

11. Occupants shall abide by all Recreational Vehicle or Travel Trailer 
manufacturer specifications. Occupancy is limited to temporary occupancy 
and not permanent occupancy. Owners are responsible to ensure 
compliance with these requirements. Gila County may, but is not required, 
to enforce this condition. 

 
Chairman Humphrey opened the public hearing.  There were not any 

comments, so he closed the public hearing and asked for a motion from the 
Board. 
 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 22-03-03. (A copy of the 
resolution is attached to these minutes and is permanently on file in the 

Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 

B.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 22-03-04, 
which approves Gila County Planning and Zoning Department Case No. 
CUPP2111-001, an application submitted by Ernesto and Olivia Luevano 

(Owner/Applicant) for a Conditional Use Permit on Assessor’s tax parcel 
number 304-24-024F located at 110 N. Nottingham Lane, Payson, AZ 

85541 to allow for a recreational vehicle to be occupied on the property 
subject to the adherence of 8 conditions of approval as outlined in the 
resolution.  

 
Mr. Pluimer explained that the applicants, Ernesto and Olivia Luevano, are 
requesting to be allowed to permanently connect a recreational vehicle to 

utilities and for the recreational vehicle to be occupied by family or friends on 
occasion.  The recreational vehicle is placed on a lot where a manufactured 



 

Page 5 of 17 

 

home once sat.  The manufactured home was removed, but electrical, water, 
and wastewater hook-ups are intact. Per Section 104.2.D.3.a of the Zoning 

Ordinance for Unincorporated Areas of Gila County, a Rural Residential (RR) 
District zoning allows for one dwelling per acre up to a maximum of three (3) 

dwelling units per individual owned parcel. To date, other than in the General 
Unclassified District, long-term recreational vehicle living connecting to utilities 
is not allowed and a recreational vehicle does not qualify as a dwelling unit per 

the dwelling unit definition. 
 
At the January 20, 2022, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting, a motion 

was made to approve the application.  Four members voted in favor of the 
motion and 4 members voted against the motion, which ended in a tie vote; 

therefore, the Commission did not have a recommendation to give to the Board 
of Supervisors.  Staff recommended denial of the request. 
 

With the Board’s approval of the Conditional Use Permit application, the 
following 8 conditions are required: 

 
1. The Conditional Use Permit shall expire in (2) years from the date of 

issuance. 
2. Lot size shall meet the minimum requirements of the density district and 

setbacks. 
3. Only one Recreational Vehicle or Travel Trailer is permitted on the parcel, 

to be in use, under this conditional use permit. 
4. A permit or other method that demonstrates appropriate utility use (water, 

wastewater, electrical) shall be reviewed and approved prior to onsite use. 
5. Intermittent onsite occupancy is limited to owner-occupied or occupation by 

family members of the owners or friends of the owners. Permanent 
occupancy is not allowed.  Occupancy must be temporary.  Owners are 
responsible to ensure compliance with this condition. Gila County may, but 
is not required, to ensure compliance with this condition. 

6. No use shall be operated in such a manner as to create an explosion or fire 
hazard; nor shall there be emitted into the atmosphere smoke, soot, dust, 
radiation, odor, noise, vibration, heat, glare, or toxic fumes to such an 
extent as to constitute a nuisance to adjoining property holders. 

7. All lighting shall comply with the Gila County Outdoor Light Control 
Ordinance. 

8. Abide by all Recreational Vehicle or Travel Trailer manufacturer 
specifications. Owners are responsible to ensure compliance with this 
condition. 

 

Chairman Humphrey opened the public hearing.  Mr. Ernesto Luevano 
addressed the Board and stated that he would be using the existing cord on 
the travel trailer to supply the electricity; no other hard wiring would be used, 

and it would be temporary when in use. Chairman Humphrey closed the public 
hearing and asked for a motion from the Board. 



 

Page 6 of 17 

 

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 

Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 22-03-04. (A copy of the 
resolution is attached to these minutes and is permanently on file in the 

Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Ordinance No. 2022-02 for 

text amendment revisions to the Gila County Zoning Ordinance for 
Unincorporated Areas of Gila County, Arizona, as follows:  Revisions to 
Section 102-Definitions; and Section 103.1-Structures and Uses 

Compliance to District Requirements.  
 

Mr. Pluimer explained that the proposed Ordinance text amendment revisions 
revise the definition of yard, define the height of a building or other structure, 
establish a process to request approval to exceed building or other structure 

height, clarify the use of district setbacks, and process to request approval to 
encroach in the use district setbacks, allow limited accessory structures or 

buildings that may be located in the front yard with an established principal 
use, and clarify demo permit requirements.  He added that 35% of the issues 
are with owners placing structures in the front of the main house. 

 
Chairman Humphrey opened the public hearing.  There were not any 
comments, so he closed the public hearing and asked for a motion from the 

Board. 
 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adopted Ordinance No. 2022-02. (A copy of the 
ordinance is attached to these minutes and is permanently on file in the 

Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
4.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to accept 12D funding from the Tonto 

Apache Tribe in the amount of $27,099.03 that will be utilized to enhance 
the Spillman System for the Officer Productivity Module. 
 

Sarah White, Sheriff’s Office Chief Administrative Officer, stated that the 
Sheriff’s Office received a notification from the Tonto Apache Tribe that the 

Sheriff’s Office was chosen as the recipient of 12D grant funding.  She 
explained that the Sheriff’s Office was not required to submit a grant 
application to receive these funds.  The funding will be utilized to enhance the 

Sheriff’s Office Spillman System for the Officer Productivity Module. The 
Sheriff’s Office publicly thanked the Tonto Apache Tribe for the funding award. 
 



 

Page 7 of 17 

 

Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 
Board unanimously accepted 12D funding from the Tonto Apache Tribe in the 

amount of $27,099.03. 
 

B.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the 2022-2026 Northern Gila 
County Community Wildfire Protection Plan, and the 2022-2026 Southern 
Gila County Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 

 
Carl Melford, Emergency Management Coordinator, stated that the two Plans 
have been created entirely in-house by Celena Cates, Health and Emergency 

Management Department Emergency Planner.  Both Plans will be in effect for 
5-years and the Plans support all firehouses in the region that have signed one 

of the Plans. Those that have not signed either Plan will not be included in 
funding until officially included in the Plan. Each Plan is developed for the 
specific regions due to the difference in the plant life and terrain of the 

northern and southern sections of Gila County.  The Plans can influence and 
prioritize future funding for hazardous fuel reduction projects, including where 

and how federal agencies implement fuel reduction projects on federal lands. 
Supervisor Cline asked if these Plans are working documents as they will be a 
critical component when applying for grant funding. Mr. Melford confirmed that 

the Plans are fully-functional working documents. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 

Board unanimously adopted the 2022-2026 Northern Gila County Community 
Wildfire Protection Plan and the 2022-2026 Southern Gila County Community 

Wildfire Protection Plan. 
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Sub-recipient Agreement 

for the Gila House Affordable Housing Project whereby the Gila County 
Community Services Department will be an active partner with GILA 
House, Inc. and the Community Services Department will serve as a pass-

through entity for this 5-year funding in the amount of $650,000 that will 
be used to promote and provide transitional housing in Gila County.  

 
Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager and District Librarian, explained 
that the original request for funding that was presented to the Board of 

Supervisors involved rehabilitating an existing hotel that GILA House, Inc. now 
owns.  That project has stalled because it was discovered that a portion of the 

property is in a flood plain, which prohibits the use of federal dollars.  GILA 
House, Inc. at some point intends on utilizing that hotel; however, an 
application will be submitted to obtain different funds for that project.  GILA 

House, Inc. has identified another property in Globe that it would like to 
purchase which could be used as a multi-family transitional house.  The 
property has been deemed suitable for the provisions under the GILA House 

Multi-Family Transitional Housing Acquisition and Maintenance Project. 
 



 

Page 8 of 17 

 

There was further discussion regarding the definition of “transitional” and time 
limits that individuals or families could stay in transitional housing.  Ms. 

Sanders called upon Malissa Buzan, Community Services Department Director, 
to explain that transitional housing is up to 24 months, and it is for anyone 

that needs emergency, interim or temporary housing. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 

Board unanimously approved the Sub-recipient Agreement for the Gila House 
Affordable Housing Project in the amount of $650,000. 
 

D.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 22-03-02 
extinguishing a portion of the easement and accepting Quit Claim Deeds 

on the remaining roadway of Old County Road in Pine, AZ.  
 
Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, advised that Old County 

Road in Pine used to be known as the Old Pine Highway. When the Arizona 
Department of Transportation relocated the highway, Old County Road went to 

the adjoining owner along the roadway. The owner granted the County an 
easement deed. Current owners along the road now want to quit claim the road 
to the County; however, they would like the County to extinguish the west ten 

feet of Old County Road back to them. The County supports this request. The 
County will still have a fifty-six-foot-wide road in this area. 
 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 22-03-02. (A copy of the 

resolution is attached to these minutes and is permanently on file in the 
Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 

E.  Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for 
Invitation for Bids No. 120721-2 to purchase three (3) new 2022 Ford 
Expedition 4Dr XL, 4x4 SSVs; award to the lowest, responsible, and 

qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature on the award 
contract.  

 
Mr. Sanders stated that on January 4, 2022, the Board authorized the 
advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 120721-2 for the purchase of three 

2022 Ford Expedition vehicles. On February 2, 2022, the Finance Department 
received two competitive bids and has recommended that the Board award a 

contract to McSpadden Ford, which was the low bidder.  
 
Vice-Chairman Christensen inquired about an Invitation for Bids (IFB) request 

that was advertised to purchase Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles, so he questioned the 
need to purchase these vehicles.  Mary Springer, Finance Department Director, 
explained that a separate, earlier IFB was advertised for the purchase of 

Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles; however, there were no bids.  The reason there 
wasn’t any response to the IFB is because that model is in high demand.  Ms. 



 

Page 9 of 17 

 

Springer stated that the County needs to use Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles for units 
with canines so that the motors keep running.  Chevrolet Tahoe vehicles don’t 

have turbos on their engines which allows the engines to run without 
overheating.  She advised that the County plans on ordering some Tahoe 

vehicles when the window for ordering opens again on May 4, 2022.  Funds 
have been budgeted this fiscal year for that purchase; however, that projected 
expense will be moved to next year’s budget when the vehicles will be delivered 

to the County.  She clarified that this contract will be used to purchase Ford 
Expedition vehicles.   
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 
Board unanimously awarded a contract to McSpadden Ford in the amount of 

$216,246.21 in response to Invitation for Bids No. 120721-2. 
 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to award a contract to InterMountain 

West Civil Constructors, Inc. in the amount of $146,380 in response to 
Invitation for Bids No. 111521-Buckhead Mesa Landfill West Pond 

Repair. 
 
Mr. Sanders explained that on January 4, 2022, the Board authorized the 

advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 111521 for the Buckhead Mesa Landfill 
West Pond Repair project. Two bids were received by the Finance Department 
on February 2, 2022.  Both companies had irregularities and missing items in 

their bids, so requests were sent to each company to address the deficiencies 
with a deadline for response.  Only one company complied, and the other 

company was deemed unresponsive.  Mr. Sanders further explained that the 
repair of the west leachate pond liner is necessary to remain compliant with 
permit requirements.  The age of the liner, how the liner could have been 

damaged, and the possibility of a fence around the ponds were discussed. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 

Board unanimously awarded a contract to InterMountain West Civil 
Constructors, Inc. in the amount of $146,380 in response to Invitation for Bids 

No. 111521.  
 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of Arizona State 

Procurement Contract No. ADSPO18-207044 with JE Fuller/Hydrology & 
Geomorphology, Inc. in the amount of $165,528 to complete the designs 

and develop flood mitigation bid documents for the three high priority 
flood projects approved by Natural Resources Conservation Service in the 
Bush Fire burn scar.  

 
Mr. Sanders explained that JE Fuller and Associates and the Natural 
Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) identified three projects that meet the 

criteria for funding through the Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) 
Program. Those areas are Butcher Hook, Landing Wash, and Sycamore Creek.  



 

Page 10 of 17 

 

NRCS has agreed to fund the construction of the projects. Prior to construction 
plans, specifications and bid documents need to be prepared for each project.  

Using the State Contract No. ADSPO18-207044, JE Fuller has proposed a final 
design package for the three chosen NRCS projects.  JE Fuller has already 

developed 15% plans for the projects. This will allow them to continue working 
on the plans to develop a complete set for each project. The Arizona 
Department of Forestry and Fire Management (DFFM) has provided funds for 

the 15% set of plans. A request has been submitted to DFFM asking that 
agency to pay for the final plans, specs, and bid documents. 
 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved the use of Arizona State Procurement Contract 

No. ADSPO18-207044 with JE Fuller/Hydrology & Geomorphology, Inc. in the 
amount of $165,528 to complete the designs and develop flood mitigation bid 
documents for the three flood projects approved by the Natural Resources 

Conservation Service in the Bush Fire burn scar. 
 

H.  Information/Discussion/Action to review all responsive bids 
submitted for Request for Proposals No. 10042021-Copper Corridor Blight 
Busters Coalition Assessment Grant Consultant; award to the firm 

identified as the best consultant to assess the Copper Corridor’s blighted 
properties and authorize the Chairman’s signature on Contract No. 
10042021. 

 
Cathy Melvin, District III Executive Assistant, advised that this was the fourth 

time this item has been presented to the Board. She explained the criteria to 
use Brownfields Coalition Assessment grant funding for projects.  She stated 
that the first time the County used Brownfields funding was for the demolition 

of the former Hayden motel and another building that was connected to the 
motel.  Those projects were completed at a cost of $178,000 and have since 
been turned into a much-needed parking lot.  Ms. Melvin explained that there 

are so many similar projects that need to be done within the Copper Corridor.  
A website has been created which contains information on the application 

process for Copper Corridor Blight Busters Coalition assessment projects.  She 
added that projects will be considered for structures that are located within the 
Coalition’s participating areas from Superior to Hayden, Kearny, Mammoth, 

Winkelman, Miami, and Globe. 
 

Aimee Staten, Finance Department Grants Administrator, commented that the 
consultant will create 30 site-specific field sampling plans, 36 Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessments, 8 Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, 

28 Comprehensive Asbestos Surveys, 10 cleanup plans, and other tasks related 
to the grant scope of work. This will allow for the opportunity to apply for 
additional Environmental Protection Agency grants. Chairman Humphrey 

commented that some property owners do not want their properties looked at 
or assessed.  Ms. Staten replied that if a property owner created a harmful 



 

Page 11 of 17 

 

situation, then that property owner will not be eligible for grant funding for 
assessment or cleanup. 

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 

Board unanimously awarded a contract to Atlas Technical Consultants in a not 
to exceed amount of $480,000 in response to the Request for Proposals No. 
10042021. 

 
I.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-
116-Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Funding to reflect 

updated actuarial valuation as of 6/30/2021. 
 

Ms. Belling explained that Arizona Revised Statute § 38-863.01 requires that 
the Board of Supervisors adopt and post a policy annually on its website which 
relates to the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System.  The policy is being 

revised due to changes in the trust fund and the ratios.  Ms. Belling advised 
that at this time, the County is 100% in compliance.  Mr. Menlove added that 

in 2020, the retirement system had a 0% rate of return, but in 2021, it had a 
return in investment of 25% and this has given the Retirement System a 
cushion.   

 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adopted revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-116-Public Safety 
Personnel Retirement System Funding. 
 

J.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the 
purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-06-035A and, if accepted, 
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed. 

 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, explained that Lorenzo and Sherry 

Oropeza purchased Assessor’s tax parcel number 206-06-035A from Mr. 
Shanafelt in 2012; however, neither party filed a Quit Claim Deed with the 
County Recorder to transfer title of the parcel.  As a result, the parcel remained 

in the name of Mr. Shanafelt, who moved out of the area.  After seven 
consecutive years of not receiving taxes for this parcel, the County Treasurer 
was required by law to deed the property to the State of Arizona in the care of 

the Board of Supervisors.  This was done in 2019.  Ms. Sheppard further 
explained that Mr. and Mrs. Oropeza own multiple properties in this area and 

believed that they were receiving tax bills for this property until they witnessed 
Treasurer’s Office staff posting a notice on the property.  It was at that time the 
Oropezas learned that the parcel had been deeded to the State of Arizona, so 

they met with Ms. Sheppard to seek help remedying the situation.  Ms. 
Sheppard advised that the lien amount on this property is $567.34.  With the 

Chairman’s permission, Ms. Sheppard opened the sealed envelope and 
announced that Mr. and Mrs. Oropeza submitted a bid in the amount of $50. 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Christensen, the 



 

Page 12 of 17 

 

Board unanimously approved the sale of Assessor’s tax parcel number 206-06-
035A to Lorenzo and Sherry Oropeza for $50 and authorized the Chairman’s 

signature on the Quit Claim Deed. 
 

Chairman Humphrey asked the Board members if there were any Consent 
Agenda items that needed to be moved to the Regular Agenda for discussion. 
Supervisors Christensen and Cline replied that there were not any items they 

wanted to be moved to the Regular Agenda.  
 
5.  CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 

Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 

Board of Supervisors.)  
 
A.  Approval of the Application for an Extension of Premises/Patio Permit 

submitted by Albert Keehn to temporarily extend the premises where 
liquor is permitted to be served at the Sportsman's Chalet located in 

Strawberry.  
 
B.  Approval of the Board of Supervisors' March 1, 2022, meeting minutes.  

 
C.  Approval of the monthly activity reports submitted by the Human 
Resources Department for February 2022.  

 
FEBRUARY 1, 2022 

 
DEPARTURES: 
1. Kenneth Wortman – County Attorney’s Office – Diversion Program 

Administrator – 02/04/22 – Diversion Program CA Fund – DOH 12/12/11 
2. Katrin Barajas – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Specialist – 01/25/22 – Tobacco-Free Environment Fund – DOH 08/16/21 

3. Lucky Marr – Public Works – Part-Time Scalehouse Attendant – 01/24/22 – 
Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – DOH 01/24/22 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
4. Lynn Clark – Public Works – Temporary Equipment Operator – 01/31/22 – 

Recycling and Landfill Management Fund 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
5. Patricia Johnson – Health and Emergency Services – Dental Program 
Specialist – 01/19/22 – Community Health Grant Fund  

6. Bryon Murray – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 
02/08/22 – Public Works Fund 
7. Stephen Cline – Public Works – Public Works Road Supervisor – 02/08/22 – 

Public Works Fund  
 



 

Page 13 of 17 

 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
8. Richard Hounshell – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and 

Equipment Operator – To Public Works Road Supervisor – 02/14/22 – Public 
Works Fund – Replacing S. Wayne Jones 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
9. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Specialist – Vacated by 

Tammy Guevara 
10. Clerk of Superior Court – Court Administrative Assistant – Vacated by 
Martina Burnam 

11. County Attorney’s Office – Diversion Officer – Vacated by David Shaw 
 

FEBRUARY 8, 2022 
 
NEW HIRES: 

1. Alexis Casillas – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 02/14/22 – 
General Fund – Replacing Xochitl Blanco 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
2. Jered Garcia – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 

Specialist – 01/24/22 – From Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention Fund – 
To ELC Plus Fund  
 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
3. David Shaw – County Attorney’s Office – From Diversion Officer – To 

Diversion Program Administrator – 02/07/22 – Diversion Program CA Fund – 
Replacing Kenneth Wortman 
4. Martina Burnam – From Clerk of Superior Court – To Probation – From 

Court Administrative Assistant – To Probation Case Manager – 02/14/22 – 
General Fund – Replacing Pamela Johnson 
5. Helene Lopez – Community Services – From Social Services Case 

Manager/GEST Program Manager – To Social Services Case Manager – 
01/31/22 – GEST Program Contract ended 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
6. Veronica Hernandez – Health and Emergency Services – Client Outreach 

Specialist – 01/31/22 – From Health Equity IMM Fund – To ELC Plus Fund – 
Change in fund code 

 
FEBRUARY 15, 2022 
 

DEPARTURES: 
1. John Scott – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 05/02/22 – Public 
Works Fund – DOH 04/02/13 

2. Casey Clifton – Community Development – Building Safety Specialist – 
01/28/22 – General Fund – DOH 01/20/20 



 

Page 14 of 17 

 

3. Iris Bost – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 
02/07/21 – Rabies Control Fund – DOH 09/07/21 

 
NEW HIRES: 

4. Elizabeth Beltran – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – 02/22/22 – 
General Fund – Replacing Stephanie Johnson 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
5. Danielle Dewees – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health 
Policy Analyst – 02/02/22 – Teen Pregnancy Prevention Services Fund 

6. Bonnie Wolff – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – 02/28/22 – General 
Fund  

7. Allison Torres – Community Services – Administrative Assistant – 02/02/22 
– Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Fund 
8. Connie Dedrick – Community Development – Senior Planner – 01/19/22 – 

General Fund 
 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
9. Khristina Knox – Facilities and Land Management – From Executive 
Administrative Assistant – To Fiscal Services Manager – 02/14/22 – Facilities 

Management Fund – Replacing Brittnia Morrissey 
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

10. James Lahti – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/01/22 – General Fund 
– Step increase 

11. Justin Montijo – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/02/22 – General 
Fund – Step increase 
12. Carter Tatum – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/17/22 – General Fund 

– Step increase 
13. Brent Stamper – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/15/22 – General 
Fund – Step increase 

14. James Cross – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/22/22 – General Fund 
– Step increase 

15. Cole LaBonte – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 03/29/22 – General 
Fund – Step increase 
16. Thor Nudson – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 12/10/21 – General 

Fund – Step increase 
17. Matthew Havey – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 01/04/22 – General 

Fund – Step increase 
18. Christine Garrett – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 12/24/21 – 
General Fund – Step increase 

19. Chance Creasy – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 12/22/21 – General 
Fund – Step increase 
20. Phillip Smith – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 01/02/22 – General Fund 

– Step increase 



 

Page 15 of 17 

 

21. Adam Winget – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 10/29/21 – General Fund 
– Step increase 

22. Chebel Trimble – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 11/11/21 – General 
Fund – Step increase 

23. Andrew Marchesseault – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Detective – 
10/29/21 – General Fund – Step increase 
24. Cody Thomason – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 08/25/21 – General 

Fund – Step increase 
25. Eric Avalos – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 12/18/21 – General Fund – 
Step increase 

26. Christopher Sanks – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 01/09/22 – General 
Fund – Step increase 

27. Sasa Kuzmanovic – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 09/23/21 – General 
Fund – Step increase 
28. Mark Highstreet II – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 11/27/21 – General 

Fund – Step increase 
29. Brian Dirks – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 01/03/22 – Sheriff BLESF 

Program (.99)/General (.01) Funds – Step increase 
 
REQUEST TO POST: 

30. Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – Vacated by Iris 
Bost 
 

FEBRUARY 22, 2022 
 

DEPARTURES: 
1. C. Lynn Clark – Public Works – Temporary Equipment Operator – 02/04/22 
– Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – DOH 01/31/22 

2. Megan Cook – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 12/20/21 – General Fund 
– DOH 07/06/20 
 

NEW HIRES: 
3. Timothy Branson II – Library District – From Temporary Worker – To IT 

Support Specialist – 02/28/22 – Library Assistance Fund – Replacing Derek 
Riggs 
4. Ashley Kelley – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 02/19/22 – General Fund 

– Replacing Chelsea MacAuley 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
5. Gretchen Goslin – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/01/22 – General 
Fund 

6. Amos Smith – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/01/22 – General Fund 
7. Zackary Pearson – Assessor’s Office – Mapping Technician – 02/28/22 – 
General Fund 

8. Malini Patel – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Policy 
Analyst – 01/19/22 – Health Equity IMM Fund 



 

Page 16 of 17 

 

9. Manuel Riddle – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 
03/07/22 – Rabies Control Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

10. Juley Bocardo-Homan – Human Resources – Deputy Director Human 
Resources and Risk Management – 02/14/22 – General Fund – Reclassification  
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
11. Facilities and Land Management – Executive Administrative Assistant – 
Vacated by Khristina Knox 

 
D.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting 

period of February 1, 2022, through February 28, 2022.   
 
Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.  Warrant 

numbers 313999 through 314045, 314047 through 314096, 314098 through 

314290, 314292 through 314385, and 314387 through 314483 totaling 

$4,402,702.11 for the period 02-01-22 through 02-28-22.  

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-217(D), the published minutes shall include all 

demands and warrants approved by the Board in excess of one thousand 

dollars except those multiple demands and warrants from a single supplier or 

individual under one thousand dollars whose cumulative total exceeds one 

thousand dollars in a single reporting period shall also be published.  (A 

listing of issued warrants and voided warrants is permanently attached to 

these minutes.) 

 

E.  Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager for the month of February.  
 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda items 5A through 5E. 

 
Item 6 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 

conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 

 



 

Page 17 of 17 

 

There were not any comments from the public. 
 

Item 7 – At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented. 
 

Each Supervisor and the County Manager provided a summary of current 
events.   
 

8.  EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to vote to go into executive session 
pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) to discuss pending litigation 
in Rivers Edge Payson, LLC v. Gila County, Maricopa County Cause No. 

CV021-016013, formerly Gila County Cause No. CV202000114, settlement 
negotiations. (Jeff Dalton)  

 
Chairman Humphrey read aloud this agenda item and asked the Board 
members if they would like to vote to go into executive session regarding this 

matter.  Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman 
Christensen, the Board unanimously voted to go into executive session at 
11:39 a.m. to address item 8A. 

 
Chairman Humphrey reconvened the Regular Meeting at 12:26 p.m. and he 

asked for a Board motion on item 8A.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Christensen, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 

Board unanimously directed the Board’s attorney to proceed as directed in the 
executive session. 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 12:39 p.m. 

 
APPROVED: 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



Page 1 of 4 

 

 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
 

Date:  March 18, 2022 
 
TIM R. HUMPHREY      MARIAN SHEPPARD 

Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
STEVE CHRISTENSEN       By: Melissa Henderson 

Vice-Chairman        
                                                             

WOODY CLINE       Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman; Steve Christensen, Vice-Chairman 

(by phone); and, Woody Cline, Member  
 
STAFF PRESENT: Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil Deputy County Attorney (by 

phone); and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Humphrey called the Special Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. this 

date in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room and James Menlove led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to withdraw Gila County from the 

Northeastern Arizona Local Workforce Development Area 
Intergovernmental Agreement, effective June 30, 2022, and to authorize 

the Chairman's signature on the Termination Notice as per the 100-day 
termination clause. 
 

James Menlove, County Manager, explained that the mission of the 
Northeastern Arizona Local Workforce Development Area is to facilitate 

business retention and growth by partnering with education, service agencies, 
and the business community to empower individuals with skills that promote 
self-sufficiency.  Through the current Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), none 

of the objectives are being met in Gila County.  As far as anyone can tell at this 
point, Gila County is the only county to have signed the IGA and it appears 
that all funds are being spent only in Navajo County since the original IGA was 

created with Navajo, Gila, and Apache Counties.  Apache County has not 
signed the agreement since 2015.  Mr. Menlove further stated that the program 



Page 2 of 4 

 

has received over 3 million dollars to date, and he believes that Gila County 
has received none of this funding. Mr. Menlove feels that the people of Gila 

County are suffering by not getting any of the benefits from the program and he 
recommended that the Board formally give notice to the State the Arizona and 

Navajo County that Gila County is withdrawing from the IGA. 
 
Vice-Chairman Christensen asked if this program has cost the County and if 

the Workforce Development Board has been made aware of Gila County’s 
concerns. Mr. Menlove replied that this is a federally funded program, and he 
has personally had conversations, months and days before this meeting, with 

the Workforce Board members and the other County Managers regarding 
concerns, asking questions, and requesting documentation that has not been 

provided. 
 
Supervisor Cline stated that he would recuse himself from voting on this item 

because he is the Chairman of the Workforce Development Board; however, he 
requested to comment on the situation.  Supervisor Cline stated that the 

members of the Workforce Board are good and hard-working people.  He 
acknowledged that the Board needs some revamping, and it is understood that 
everyone has issues with the Board. It is his desire to make the program work 

with the IGA that is currently in place, so he does not want Gila County to 
withdraw at this time. Mr. Menlove stated that the program is a great program; 
however, it is a very cumbersome program to understand how the money can 

be spent.  He suggested for Gila County to run its own program and “start 
fresh.”  He also commented that he was not completely opposed to continuing 

the working relationship with Apache and Navajo Counties if changes are 
made. 
 

Discussion ensued as to the reason the time frame constraint was necessary.  
Mr. Menlove explained that because Gila County signed the IGA, it was 
necessary to formally withdraw from the agreement.  He referred to the 

termination clause listed in Section XV of the IGA, which states, “A county may 
withdraw by giving at least 100 days’ notice of withdrawal prior to the beginning 
of a new program year.  Program years are July 1 through June 30…”  He added 
that waiting an additional year to terminate the IGA was not in the best 

interest of Gila County.  Mr. Menlove advised that a community center was 
created in Navajo County using federal WIOA (Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act) funds at a cost of $400,000.  An old school was remodeled 

into the community center through a non-profit organization.  Mr. Menlove 
further advised that he questioned Stephanie Ray, Northeastern Arizona Local 

Workforce Development Area Director, about this non-profit organization; 
however, Ms. Ray would not provide any documentation, even though the IGA 
specifies that this type of information would be provided when it is regarding 

expending WIOA funds.  
 



Page 3 of 4 

 

Vice-Chairman Christensen made a motion to withdraw Gila County from the 
Northeastern Arizona Local Workforce Development Area Intergovernmental 

Agreement effective June 30, 2022, and to authorize the Chairman’s signature 
on the Termination Notice as per the 100-day termination clause, which was 

seconded by Chairman Humphrey. Chairman Humphrey called for the vote.  
Vice-Chairman Christensen and Chairman Humphrey voted in favor of the 
motion, which passed.  Supervisor Cline abstained from voting due to a conflict 

of interest. 
 
Chairman Humphrey requested that Vice-Chairman Christensen continue the 

meeting as he had to leave.  Chairman Humphrey and Jessica Scibelli, Senior 
Civil Deputy County Attorney, excused themselves from the meeting at 10:32 

a.m. 
 
Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board, requested that item 3 be 

skipped as there weren’t any consent agenda items.  She explained that it was 
left on the agenda due to an oversight. 

 
Item 3.  CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 

upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  
 

Item 4 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 

conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 

matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 

 
There were not any comments from the public. 
 

Item 5 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented. 
 

The Supervisors did not provide a summary of current events. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Vice-

Chairman Christensen adjourned the meeting at 10:36 a.m.  
 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 
APPROVED: 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



 

Page 1 of 8 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  March 29, 2022 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY      MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
STEVE CHRISTENSEN       By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman 

                                                             
WOODY CLINE       Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman; Steve Christensen, Vice-Chairman; 
and Woody Cline, Member 

 
STAFF PRESENT:  W. James Menlove, County Manager; Jessica Scibelli, Senior 
Civil Deputy County Attorney; Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and 

Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Humphrey called the Work Session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 

in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Timothy Wright led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 

Item 2 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
A.  Information/Discussion to discuss any needed changes to the maps 

presented to the Board of Supervisors at its January 25, 2022, Work 
Session by the Gila County Redistricting Advisory Committee for possible 

redistricting of Supervisorial Districts, and any future related Board 
actions.  
 

Chairman Humphrey advised that he placed this item on the Board’s meeting 
agenda for the Board to determine if there is a need for future Board actions 

regarding possible redistricting of the three supervisorial districts and 
disbanding the Gila County Redistricting Advisory Committee.  He explained 
that during the Board of Supervisors’ January 25, 2022, Work Session, the 

Gila County Redistricting Advisory Committee presented 3 maps to redraw the 
3 supervisorial districts.  At that meeting, it was learned that all 3 maps were 
based on 37 voting precincts instead of 39 voting precincts.  Chairman 

Humphrey stated that he spoke with Bradley Beauchamp, Gila County 
Attorney, after the meeting.  Mr. Beauchamp explained to Chairman Humphrey 



 

Page 2 of 8 

 

that it would take a vote of the Board of Supervisors to change the voting 
precincts and that was not done, so the voting precincts remain at 39.  The 

maps that were presented at this meeting were revised based on 39 voting 
precincts.  Chairman Humphrey reviewed the current population within each 

supervisorial district, as follows:   District 1 - 18,677; District 2 – 16,979; and 
District 3 – 17,616.  He advised that the ideal population would be 17,557 for 
each District so they would have an equal population.  The Board members 

reviewed a chart titled “Deviations from ideal map presented versus unchanged 
map.”  Information presented on that chart is as follows: 
 

Map 8 Mod1 TSL15 
District 1 +244/1.37% from ideal 

District 2 -456/-2.57% from ideal 
District 3 231/1.20% from ideal 
  3.94% from ideal 

 
Map 2 Mod1 

District 1 -76/-0.43% from ideal 
District 2 153/0.86% from ideal 
District 3 -76/-0.43 from ideal 

  1.29% from ideal 
 
Map 8 Mod1 

District 1 244/1.37% from ideal 
District 2 529/2.98% from ideal 

District 3 -772/-4.35% from ideal 
  7.33% from ideal 
 

No Change 
District 1 920/5.18% from ideal 
District 2 -778/-4.38% from ideal 

District 3 -141/-0.79% from ideal 
  9.56% from ideal 

 
Chairman Humphrey stated, “…With 39 (voting precincts) you had to be at 
10% to have to change, but at any percentage, you could change…We are just 

under 10%; we’re at 9.56%, so we don’t have to make a change…The fourth 
map (Map 8 Mod 1 TSL15), is what my assistant and I dabbled with…” 

 
Chairman Humphrey called on Vice-Chairman Christensen for his comments.  
Vice-Chairman Christensen stated, “…I will say what I want done as it affects 

District 1.  We aren’t legally obligated to make a change.  I would not select ‘no 
change’ as my first option, so I think a rebalance is in order.  Map 8 Mod 1 is 
probably the most ideal percentage-wise, but not my first choice either.  The 

reason I don’t like it is because it affects District 1 in one way that is different 
than the other two; it takes away the Whispering Pines precinct.  In all three 



 

Page 3 of 8 

 

remaining, Zane Grey will go to District 3, which I will accept but don’t want to 
give away more than that…” 

 
Supervisor Cline stated, “District 3 is unique to the other two districts.  I have 

all three reservations and I cannot split them.  In order to balance, I know it is 
necessary to change.  Our census really sucked this year; it wasn’t a good 
census.  Districts 2 and 1 have grown.  We have had growth in 3, but not to 

that extent.  Whispering Pines (to Vice-Chairman Christensen), I’m not sure I 
agree, but if we go with the least percentage rate, I’m good with that.  If we 
want to go with Zane Gray, we can do that.” 

 
Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil Deputy County Attorney, commented, “For Sadie’s 

opinion, I mean for the Recorder’s Office, they have quite the extensive list of 
things that they need to accomplish once these lines are adopted. So, there was 
also the issue of whether or not we were going to adopt new lines: 1), and then 

2); whether or not these lines were going to be implemented.  Now, if we don’t 
change the lines at all, then we don’t have that second issue, but I still do see 

that second issue being unresolved because if we are adopting the lines there’s 
still that question of whether or not we want to implement them, which would 
then create a bunch of issues for the Recorder’s Office.  It has been decided, as 

far as the County Attorney’s Office - our opinion is that the lines should not be 
implemented until the following election.  Now that is definitely a decision for 
the Board to make if you guys want to finalize that decision that we have 

recommended, but Woody, as far as the designation of the precincts, that is 
something that should have been done in October.  Being that was not re-done, 

our recommendation would be that we ratify that, so to speak, to adopt the 
precinct lines that we had before.  We’re going to go with the 37* precinct lines. 
Now if you want to redistrict and make your tweaks here for the ideal 

percentage, then you can do so but that is not legally required for you.” 
*Sadie Bingham, Gila County Recorder, clarified that Ms. Scibelli meant to 
say 39 precinct lines, not 37, which Ms. Scibelli affirmed was correct. 

 
James Menlove, County Manager, stated, “I believe that the precinct lines can 

change in odd numbered years, so we’re having this discussion now for 
adoption late summer, because we have to have with the new state law, we 
have to have these adopted by the end of June, first of July.  They will go into 

effect the first of 2023, so that being an odd year, the precinct lines can 
change.” 

 
The Board members exchanged comments on the proposed maps.  Vice-
Chairman Christensen and Supervisor Cline agreed that Map 2 Mod 1 would 

be the best choice.  Chairman Humphrey commented that he liked Map 8 Mod 
1 TSL15.  Chairman Humphrey received confirmation from the other 
Supervisors that they were comfortable moving forward with an action agenda 

item at a future Board meeting to choose one of the maps that were presented. 
 



 

Page 4 of 8 

 

Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/District Librarian, asked if the 
Board would like to provide direction to staff on whether there should be 

another round of public meetings to present these revised maps.  She advised 
that a public meeting was held in San Carlos, but not in the White Mountains, 

so the plan would be to send a letter to each of the tribal councils with the 
revised maps to request their comments.  She added that there was very little 
participation during the public meetings.  Each Board member commented 

that they did not feel it was necessary to have more public meetings.  All Board 
members were in support of sending a letter to each of the tribal councils 
asking for comments on the revised maps.  Ms. Sanders advised that the 

revised maps would be posted on the front page of the County’s website and on 
the County’s GIS (Geographical Information System).  Chairman Humphrey 

added that he would like there to be a deadline for the public to submit 
comments on the revised maps.  He also would like the Gila County 
Redistricting Advisory Committee to be involved in receiving and answering any 

public comments that are received during the public comment period.  Mr. 
Menlove acknowledged the direction to staff that was provided by the Board of 

Supervisors.  Ms. Sanders advised that she would reach out to the newspapers 
and local radio stations in addition to the County’s website to solicit comments 
on the revised maps.  Supervisor Cline asked Ms. Sanders the length of time 

the Gila County Redistricting Advisory Committee would be needed before the 
Board disbands the Committee.  Ms. Sanders replied that the Board could 
disband the Committee at any time; however, being that there would be a 

future agenda item to choose one of the maps, she offered that there could be 
an agenda item which directly follows that item to disband the Committee.  

Chairman Humphrey agreed with that suggestion.   
 
B.  Information/Discussion regarding the needs of elected offices and 

County departments for the use of the Gila County Tommie Cline Martin 
Complex multi-use room. 
 

Chairman Humphrey advised that he’s heard from several elected officials 
regarding use of the multi-purpose room in the new Gila County Tommie Cline 

Martin Complex in Payson.  There are some unresolved scheduling issues, so 
Chairman Humphrey felt it was important to have this Work Session.  Each 
Supervisor commented on wanting the meeting rooms in the new Complex to 

be utilized as much as possible.   
 

Chairman Humphrey called on Timothy Wright, Gila County Superior Court 
Presiding Judge.  Judge Wright commented that Bryan Chambers, Gila County 
Superior Court Judge, was present as were others from the Superior Court.  

Judge Wright first thanked the Board for taking the steps to construct the 
building.  He advised the Board regarding the history of events to provide 
additional office space for the Court.  Now that the County Complex has been 

completed, there is space for court activities.  Judge Wright’s position is that 
the Court should have priority access to the multi-use room on Wednesday 



 

Page 5 of 8 

 

through Friday (W-F) and that Court staff scheduling use of the mult-use room 
on those days is necessary.  Until the scheduling issue is resolved, Judge Write 

said he has provided Sherry Grice, Management Associate for the County 
Manager, dates the Court has hearings from the projected opening of the 

Complex in April through the end of August.  The County Manager has 
assigned Ms. Grice responsibility for scheduling the multi-use room and other 
meeting rooms at the Complex.  Judge Wright stated that with his proposed W-

F schedule, it would allow anyone else to schedule the multi-use room on 
Monday and Tuesdays.  He added that during times of elections, he 
understands that County Recorder Sadie Bingham and Elections Director Eric 

Mariscal will need access.  He has spoken with Ms. Bingham and stated that 
the Court will accommodate those dates needed by Ms. Bingham and Mr. 

Mariscal.  Judge Wright mentioned that for those days when a second judge is 
in Payson, the Court may need additional days than W-F.  On the first and 
third day of the month there is opioid court, so the Court would need a second 

courtroom.  He added that there is an office in the Complex that is labeled as 
Judge Bryan Chambers’ office.  Judge Wright advised that room will not be 

used full-time, so when it’s not in use, he is willing to let others use the office.  
An in-depth conversation ensued between Judge Wright, Board members and 
County Manager James Menlove.  Mr. Menlove pointed out that Ms. Grice has 

accommodated the Court for every request that has been made, so he feels she 
is best suited to continue being responsible for scheduling the multi-use room 
and other rooms within the Complex.  The Board also inquired if the Court 

would fully utilize the multi-use room W-F and if that was not the case, they 
wanted to know how that would be handled.  Judge Wright replied that if it was 

agreed that the Court would have priority access to the multi-use room W-F, he 
would make sure that it was used to capacity for those days. Judge Chambers 
addressed Mr. Menlove’s comment that if more jury selection and jury trials 

were held at the Complex in Payson, then those people who live in Globe would 
have to travel to Payson.  There was also mention of splitting the jury pool; 
however, Judge Chambers stated that is a separate issue.  He stated, “What 

Judge Wright and I are saying and those that preceded us, we need to have a 
facility for certain periods of times to set jury trials in Payson…If we are able to 

do that, we can get on to whether or not it makes sense to split the jury pool.”  
Judge Chambers advised that for 7-8 years, he provided legal counsel to the 
Board of Supervisors and whenever he runs into the Supervisors and others he 

worked with, they always mention how space is needed for the Court.  He 
commented that he was impressed with Supervisor Tommie Cline Martin for 

her dedication to ensuring that the new Complex would have dedicated space 
for the Court.  He stated, “I think she would be in favor of Court facilities in 
Payson.”  He added that the multi-use room was designed to be used as a 

courtroom.  Judge Chambers ended his talk by saying, “I ask you to allow us to 
have dedicated time that we can schedule it and allow us to offer it if not being 
used.”  Ms. Bingham stated, “Originally, we didn’t need the big room; we would 

use the voting room/conference room.  When we talked to the architects, we 
said it must hold 50 and there is no way.  They put a window to see all 



 

Page 6 of 8 

 

confidential information.  We can’t share social security numbers, signatures, 
etc.  All that is on the screen.  They did not really listen to our needs.  Voting 

cannot happen in a conference room that small when you have to have touch 
screens, drop boxes or a voter could walk off with the ballots…”  Chairman 

Humphrey asked Ms. Bingham if she has scheduled the room for next July and 
October for elections to which Ms. Bingham replied in the affirmative. Vice-
Chairman Christensen asked Ms. Bingham if these problems existed before the 

new Complex was built.  Ms. Bingham replied that her office has always had an 
issue with space during elections; however, the previous Assessor allowed the 
use of his lobby for voting, so everything worked out.  Vice-Chairman 

Christensen stated, “Because we created a new building, we created a new 
problem.”  Ms. Bingham further explained the current issues with the space 

she has been provided in the new Complex.  She stated, “We can do it, but not 
in the space that has been provided to us.”  Security and traffic control were 
discussed.  Ms. Bingham talked about the need to have separate entrances and 

exits during elections, and she questioned if there are security measures in 
place at the new Complex during elections.  Judge Wright stated, “We 

anticipate working to have security.  We have a grant application for metal 
detectors.  Not only courts have security issues, but elections.  The more 
departments we can put behind security, the better.”  Mr. Menlove assured 

everyone that the Facilities Management Department is working on security for 
the new Complex and security measures will be in place before the Complex is 
opened.   

 
In readdressing the scheduling request of the Court, Mr. Menlove commented 

that awhile back when being approached about the Court’s needs in the new 
Complex, one expectation was the multi-use room had to be used by the Court 
every single day of the week.  Mr. Menlove stated that every request made by 

the Court for the next six months has been granted, so he doesn’t understand 
there being an issue.  Mr. Menlove also commented that he suggested to Judge 
Wright that the existing Superior Court facilities in Payson could be remodeled 

and that he offered to elevate that as a priority to be brought before the Board 
of Supervisors.  He stated, “…There has been an offer by myself to address that 

and bring to you on where you want to prioritize that.  I will hold to that.”  Mr. 
Menlove mentioned that the Sheriff’s Office sally port has been constructed.  
Sarah White, Sheriff’s Office Chief Administrator, added that the goal and plan 

between the Sheriff’s Office and Judge Wright was that the Court would vacate 
the back courtroom and that space would then be used by the Sheriff’s Office 

for criminal investigations and property evidence. 
 
Chairman Humphrey recessed the meeting for a short break at 11:56 a.m. and 

he reconvened the meeting at 12:09 p.m. 
 
Judge Wright stated, “…I will just clarify.  We are not looking for every day.  If 

the courtroom is open, and we have a high-profile case on a Monday or a 
Tuesday, we’re going to be asking for that.  The modification to our current 



 

Page 7 of 8 

 

courtroom, we’re all for that.  It will improve our security and it also may take 
some pressure off.  The current drawings would allow for an 8-person jury to 

sit in the room; they still couldn’t be picked in that room.  So, if we can say, we 
get the courtroom modified, we may be able to pick on a Wednesday and then 

move back to our current facility remodeled on a Thursday or a Friday.  All 
things being equal, I’d rather be in the courtroom we’re in now because that’s 
close to all our resources.  Our Clerk’s Office is there; Anita’s people are right 

there.  When we go over to the new building, we’re probably all going to have 
carts or something; I don’t know how we’re going to get all our things over 
there. We’re very used to using our facilities.  So again, we’re trying to come up 

with collaborative solutions.” 
 

Chairman Humphrey asked Judge Wright if he thought progress has been 
made based on this discussion.  Judge Wright replied that he doesn’t know if 
progress has been made.  He said the question is whether the Board should set 

a policy regarding the use of the multi-purpose room or direct the County 
Manager to continue working on the issue if the Board of Supervisors does not 

take a position.  Chairman Humphrey replied that the Board doesn’t want to be 
involved in the scheduling of the Complex offices; however, if nothing can be 
resolved then the Board will get involved.  

 
Vice-Chairman Christensen asked Judge Wright if his scheduling requests 
have been accommodated, other than the request to have the multi-use room 

every W-F.  Judge Wright replied that as the Court has set trials in courts, 
Court staff has met with Ms. Grice, and she has accommodated those requests.  

As far as reoccurring dates for a second courtroom, dates in April through 
June have been requested but no other dates have been requested beyond that 
timeline.  Vice-Chairman Christensen asked Judge Wright if being allowed to 

view the scheduling calendar would be beneficial.  If there is a date needed, 
Court staff would then contact Ms. Grice to request it for the Court.  Judge 
Wright replied that was a possibility; however, he felt it would add another 

person into their scheduling equation.  He stated, “…If we just knew those 3 
days, we have priority; if someone (unfinished).  If we have priority scheduling, 

and someone calls and says, ‘Can we do this?’ we are going to accommodate it 
the best we can.  If we can accommodate it, we will get it on our schedule and 
then we won’t schedule over that…It’s really two things, the scheduling, and 

the days…I truly believe both are important because if we have priority on 
days, it makes sense to schedule them.  Then that way everybody knows if you 

need it on that day, you go to that spot for it; if you need it on the day, you go 
that way.”  Vice-Chairman Christensen stated, “I think we need to seek 
additional adjustments to the schedule…”  Judge Wright reiterated that the 

Court would like priority days on scheduling.   
 
Mr. Menlove added that the Facilities Management Department has been 

researching scheduling software programs for all County facilities.  The 
Administrative Team received a demonstration of some software a few weeks 



 

Page 8 of 8 

 

ago and it will decide tomorrow whether to move forward with purchasing that 
software.  Supervisor Cline stated, “We’ve kicked this around long enough.  

With all those in this room, we will make this work and won’t have to draft a 
policy on this.”   

 
Item 3 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 

conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 

 
There were not any comments from the public. 

 
Item 4 – At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented. 
 

The County Manager and each Supervisor provided a summary of current 
events.   

 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 12:43 p.m.   

 
APPROVED: 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-7235   Consent Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Reporting
Period:

Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for
March 2022

Submitted For: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr. 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for March 2022.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the monthly activity reports submitted by the Human
Resources Department for March 2022. 

Attachments
HR Summary Report
03/01/22 Human Resources Report
03/08/22 Human Resources Report
03/15/22 Human Resources Report
03/22/22 Human Resources Report
03/29/22 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐22 Feb‐22 Mar‐22 Apr‐22 May‐22 Jun‐22 Jul‐22 Aug‐22 Sep‐22 Oct‐22 Nov‐22 Dec‐22

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 24 6 8 10

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 23 9 4 10

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 4 2 1 1

VOLUNTEERS 0 0 0 0

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 28 8 13 7

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 9 3 5 1

OTHER ACTIONS 78 33 22 23

REQUEST TO POST 19 7 5 7

  Total Transactions 185 68 58 59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
   

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 1, 2022 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Alexis Casillas – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 02/14/22 – General Fund – DOH 02/14/22 
2. Kristin Stevens – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 02/22/22 – General Fund – DOH 10/11/21 
3. Sharon Listiak – Health and Emergency Services – PHEP Coordinator – 03/01/22 – Public Health 

Emergency Preparedness Fund – DOH 02/04/08 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

4. Rachel Hansen – Public Works – Civil Engineer – 06/06/22 – Public Works Fund – Replacing Curtis 
Ward 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

5. Cindie Bright – Public Works – Temporary Scalehouse Attendant – 02/28/22 – Recycling and Landfill 
Management Fund  

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

6. Nicholas Campagna – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 03/13/22 – Rabies 
Control Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

7. Jerry M. Moore – From Facilities and Land Management – To Community Development – From 
Building Maintenance Supervisor – To Building Safety Specialist – 02/28/22 – From Facilities and Land 
Management Fund – To General Fund – Replacing Casey Clifton 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

8. Michael O’Driscoll – Health and Emergency Services – Director Health and Emergency Services – 
02/28/22 – From Expanded Lab Capacity Fund – To Health Service Fund – Change in fund code 

9. Joshua Beck – Health and Emergency Services – Deputy Director Health and Emergency Services – 
02/28/22 – Various Funds – Change in fund code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

10. Facilities and Land Management – Building Maintenance Supervisor – Vacated by Jerry M. Moore 
11. Treasurer’s Office – Accounting Clerk Specialist – Vacated by Pamela Alvino 
12. Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Policy Analyst – Vacated by Jered Garcia and 

Katrin Barajas 
13. School Superintendent’s Office – Accounting Clerk – Vacated by Margie Velasquez 
14. Library District – Grant Project Coordinator – Vacated by Adrea Ricke 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 8, 2022 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

1. James Sullivan – Assessor’s Office – Field Data Technician – 03/14/22 – General Fund – Replacing 
Michael Killion 

2. Eilidh Fischbeck – Sheriff’s Office – Human Resources Liaison – 02/28/22 – General Fund – Replacing 
Patricia Johnson 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Patricia Ortega – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist – 03/13/22 – General Fund  
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

4. Gretchen Goslin – Sheriff’s Office – From Detention Officer – To Detention Officer(.48) – 03/14/22 – 
General Fund – Change in hours from 40 to 19 hours a week 

5. Edward Reyes – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer IV – 03/14/22 - General Fund – Change in fund 
code 

6. Lynn Dee Trimble – Probation – Fiscal/Grant Services Manager – 03/14/22 – General(.70)/Diversion 
Intake(.30) Funds – To Various Funds – Change in fund code 

7. Jessica Valgento – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Policy Analyst – 02/28/22 – 
From Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention Fund – To Suicide Mortality Review Fund – Change in 
fund code 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 15, 2022 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Gretchen Goslin – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/07/22 – General Fund – DOH 03/01/21 
2. Bobbi Jo Palmer – County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary – 04/01/22 – Diversion Program CA 

Fund – DOH 10/09/17 
3. Brian Dirks – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 05/01/22 – General(.01)/Sheriff BLESF Program(.99) 

Funds – DOH 07/03/14 
4. Christopher Powell – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sgt. – 02/25/22 – General Fund – DOH 

03/21/16 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

5. Samuel Bruno – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 03/14/22 – Fleet Management Fund – 
Replacing Christopher Heath 

6. Justin Wilson – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 04/11/22 – Public Works Fund – Replacing 
Jeffery Brown 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

7. Jasmine Shults – Public Works – Scalehouse Attendant – 03/27/22 – Recycling and Landfill 
Management Fund 

8. Michael Roybal – Computer Services – Director Information Technology – 03/27/22 - General Fund  
9. Ashley Lopez – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 03/15/22 – General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

10. Betty Hurst – Finance – From Contracts Administrator – To Purchasing and Contracts Manager – 
03/14/22 – General Fund – Reclassification 

11. Maryn Belling – Finance – Deputy Director Finance – 03/14/22 - General Fund – Reclassification 
12. Angel Hooke – Probation – Surveillance Officer – 03/14/22 – Various Funds – Change in fund code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

13. County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary – Vacated by Bobbi Jo Palmer 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 22, 2022 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Gosia Zawislak – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 03/11/22 – General Fund – 
DOH 11/22/21 

2. Stephanie Casillas – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 03/23/22 – General Fund – DOH 12/20/04 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

3. Ramon Hernandez – County Attorney’s Office – Diversion Officer – 03/28/22 – Diversion Program CA 
Fund – Replacing David Shaw 

4. Jonathan Sukosky – Health and Emergency Services – Animal Control Officer – 03/28/22 – Rabies 
Control Fund – Replacing Iris Bost 

5. John Martinez – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 03/28/22 – General Fund – Replacing 
Kristin Stevens 

6. Megan Giorsetti – Globe Justice Court – Justice Court Clerk – 03/28/22 – General Fund – Replacing 
Alexis Casillas 

7. Sonia Boyd – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist – 03/28/22 – General Fund – 
Replacing Patricia Loos 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

8. Karen Aguero-Ponce – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Immunization Coordinator – 
03/14/22 – From COVID-19 Immunizations Fund – To Population Health Initiative Fund – Change in 
fund code 

9. Carter Tatum – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime fund 
code 

10. Chebel Trimble – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

11. Eric Avalos – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/21/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime fund 
code 

12. James Lahti – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime fund 
code 

13. Christopher Sanks – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

14. Thor Nudson – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

15. Jessen Gillespie – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

16. Justin Montijo – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/03/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

17. Justin Montijo – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 01/31/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

18. Matthew Havey – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in 
overtime fund code 

19. Sasa Kuzmanovic – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime 
fund code 

20. Adam Winget – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/07/22 – General Fund – Change in overtime fund 
code 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 29, 2022 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Kathleen Lord Joerns – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer II – 03/24/22 – Adult Probation Service 
Fees(.55)/Drug Gang Violent Crime Probation(.45) Funds – DOH 03/20/00 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

2. Joseph Dickison – Facilities and Land Management – Director Facilities and Land Management – 
03/13/22 – Facilities and Land Management  

3. Marlisa Lux – Public Works – Administrative Clerk Specialist – 04/11/22 – Public Works Fund 
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

4. Samuel Bruno – Public Works – Automotive Mechanic – 03/24/22 – Fleet Management Fund – Change 
in hire date from 03/14/22 to 03/24/22 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

5. County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – Vacated by Gosia Zawislak 



   
ARF-7231   Consent Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Reporting
Period:

March 1, 2022 - March 31, 2022

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of March 1,
2022, through March 31, 2022.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of
March 1, 2022, through March 31, 2022.

Attachments
Finance Report 03-01-22 to 03-31-22
Finance Report 03-01-22 to 03-31-22 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

314484 03/01/2022 $422.75

314485 03/02/2022 $2,871.95

314487 03/04/2022 $3,687.52

314488 03/04/2022 $234,723.48

314489 03/04/2022 $178,034.42

314490 03/04/2022 $13.50

314491 03/04/2022 $4,473.96

314492 03/04/2022 $20,190.96

314493 03/04/2022 $511.84

314494 03/04/2022 $7,276.36

314495 03/04/2022 $31.00

314496 03/04/2022 $13,361.27

314497 03/04/2022 $11,917.18

314498 03/04/2022 $91.84

314499 03/04/2022 $1,232.28

314500 03/04/2022 $3,117.07

314501 03/04/2022 $567.50

314502 03/04/2022 $28,478.17

314503 03/04/2022 $76,971.66

314504 03/04/2022 $62,045.28

314505 03/04/2022 $62,045.28

314506 03/04/2022 $14,666.86

314507 03/04/2022 $14,666.86

314508 03/04/2022 $400.00

314509 03/04/2022 $7.17

314510 03/04/2022 $4,126.50

314511 03/04/2022 $6,956.63

314512 03/04/2022 $7,146.33

314513 03/04/2022 $647.50

314514 03/04/2022 $20,899.42Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Charles, Sean

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=375706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314515 03/04/2022 $3,043.33

314516 03/04/2022 $2,560.02

314517 03/04/2022 $254.13

314518 03/04/2022 $265.97

314519 03/03/2022 $130.00

314520 03/03/2022 $9,188.50

314521 03/03/2022 $422.00

314522 03/03/2022 $9,980.84

314523 03/03/2022 $35.32

314524 03/03/2022 $546.00

314525 03/03/2022 $71.20

314526 03/03/2022 $400.00

314527 03/03/2022 $100,000.00

314528 03/03/2022 $7,425.00

314529 03/03/2022 $2,258.69

314530 03/03/2022 $391.75

314531 03/03/2022 $6,000.00

314532 03/03/2022 $469.04

314533 03/03/2022 $6,000.00

314534 03/03/2022 $2,080.00

314535 03/03/2022 $543.35

314536 03/03/2022 $6,122.43

314537 03/03/2022 $1.00

314538 03/03/2022 $1,873.46

314539 03/03/2022 $219,493.23

314540 03/03/2022 $475.00

314541 03/03/2022 $300.00

314542 03/03/2022 $780.10

314543 03/03/2022 $14,700.00

314544 03/03/2022 $78.75

314545 03/03/2022 $124.80

314546 03/03/2022 $365.61

314547 03/03/2022 $1,602.72

314548 03/03/2022 $15,843.70

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable HERNANDEZ, CHRISTOPHER, J

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Guild Consulting LLC 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable Flake, Brigham

Accounts Payable Forms Management Services 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Accounts Payable Family Transitions 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Accounts Payable Bassler, Douglas

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Clark Arizona Legal Services PC 

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable Bartling, Carolyn

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Globe 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
Accounts Payable WI SCTF

Accounts Payable A Foreign Language Service

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376284','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376285','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376286','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314549 03/03/2022 $5,000.00

314550 03/03/2022 $1,350.00

314551 03/03/2022 $152.00

314552 03/03/2022 $6,540.30

314553 03/03/2022 $492.80

314554 03/03/2022 $100.00

314555 03/03/2022 $307.44

314556 03/03/2022 $150.00

314557 03/03/2022 $529.25

314558 03/03/2022 $351.50

314559 03/03/2022 $19.73

314560 03/03/2022 $186.32

314561 03/03/2022 $40.00

314562 03/03/2022 $1,443.19

314563 03/03/2022 $988.90

314564 03/03/2022 $1,129.04

314565 03/03/2022 $402.19

314566 03/03/2022 $422.36

314567 03/03/2022 $14,851.38

314568 03/03/2022 $568.00

314569 03/03/2022 $2,670.40

314570 03/03/2022 $224.20

314571 03/03/2022 $69.29

314572 03/03/2022 $1,803.53

314573 03/03/2022 $63.54

314574 03/03/2022 $260.92

314575 03/03/2022 $6,553.03

314576 03/03/2022 $24,068.89

314577 03/03/2022 $400.00

314578 03/03/2022 $390.00

314579 03/07/2022 $420.00

314580 03/07/2022 $8,953.00

314581 03/07/2022 $9,428.00

314582 03/07/2022 $6,459.50

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Vidrine II, Kip

Accounts Payable Gossman, Alexander , R

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Company

Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS

Accounts Payable The Arizona Partnership for 

Immunizations 
Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable Tonto Rim Search & Rescue Squad Inc.

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Stephen R. Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC 

Accounts Payable T-Mobile USA Inc.

Accounts Payable Rohtert, Jannette, C

Accounts Payable Sanders Family Transport 

Accounts Payable SENERGY PETROLEUM

Accounts Payable Rim Communications

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable Rives, Larry, Leroy

Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable REGENERATE INTEGRATIVE 

MEDICAL SOLUTIONS PLLC

Accounts Payable Munkelwitz, Trevor

Accounts Payable Oil Price Information Service, LLC 

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable Morse, Suzanne, L

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

Accounts Payable KACHINA PROPERTIES

Accounts Payable LBISat LLC

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable JCloud Law PLLC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376320','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376322','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314583 03/07/2022 $1,000.00

314584 03/07/2022 $2,978.54

314585 03/07/2022 $5,366.29

314586 03/07/2022 $115.00

314587 03/07/2022 $1,662.82

314588 03/07/2022 $70.50

314589 03/07/2022 $200.00

314590 03/07/2022 $72.98

314591 03/07/2022 $14,710.69

314592 03/07/2022 $124.50

314593 03/07/2022 $451.00

314594 03/07/2022 $908.28

314595 03/07/2022 $2,605.57

314596 03/07/2022 $65.53

314597 03/07/2022 $9,694.79

314598 03/07/2022 $409.20

314599 03/07/2022 $1,068.45

314600 03/07/2022 $250.00

314601 03/07/2022 $12,500.00

314602 03/07/2022 $2,700.00

314603 03/07/2022 $1,722.94

314604 03/07/2022 $1,900.00

314605 03/07/2022 $11,572.00

314606 03/07/2022 $2,899.84

314607 03/07/2022 $7.38

314608 03/07/2022 $474.72

314609 03/07/2022 $11,454.00

314610 03/07/2022 $693.13

314611 03/07/2022 $830.35

314612 03/07/2022 $318.58

314613 03/07/2022 $1,056.00

314614 03/07/2022 $48.20

314615 03/07/2022 $357.02

314616 03/07/2022 $80.99Accounts Payable Johnston, Sherwood 

Accounts Payable HOV Services Inc.

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Hillyard-Flagstaff 

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Geiser, PLC, Raymond

Accounts Payable Diana G. Montgomery, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Dixon Rock & Materials LLC 

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing & Pumping LLC 

Accounts Payable CyberRisk Alliance LLC 

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable Dependabel Door Systems LLC 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable CorEMR L.C.

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Center for Disease Detection

Accounts Payable Center Ridge Apartments LLLP

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Bassler, Douglas

Accounts Payable Belling , Maryn

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Globe 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376323','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376324','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376325','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376326','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376327','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376328','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376329','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376330','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376331','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376332','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376333','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376334','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376335','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376336','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376337','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376340','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314617 03/07/2022 $6,000.00

314618 03/07/2022 $124.60

314619 03/07/2022 $350.00

314620 03/07/2022 $72.98

314621 03/07/2022 $31.58

314622 03/07/2022 $169.13

314623 03/07/2022 $340.00

314624 03/07/2022 $3,000.00

314625 03/07/2022 $1,852.88

314626 03/07/2022 $129.00

314627 03/07/2022 $791.58

314628 03/07/2022 $98.52

314629 03/07/2022 $12,427.90

314630 03/07/2022 $150.00

314631 03/07/2022 $170.00

314632 03/07/2022 $5,000.00

314633 03/07/2022 $339.00

314634 03/07/2022 $69.26

314635 03/07/2022 $198.75

314636 03/07/2022 $4,585.19

314637 03/07/2022 $119.75

314638 03/07/2022 $231.43

314639 03/07/2022 $117,767.00

314640 03/07/2022 $66.36

314641 03/07/2022 $1,035.05

314642 03/07/2022 $76.83

314643 03/07/2022 $4,083.00

314644 03/07/2022 $500.00

314645 03/07/2022 $1,652.61

314646 03/07/2022 $15.00

314647 03/07/2022 $253.90

314648 03/07/2022 $159,281.58

314649 03/07/2022 $596.25

314650 03/09/2022 $37.27

Accounts Payable Wrangler Plumbing Inc.

Accounts Payable Lessard, Steven

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wisdom, Edward, E

Accounts Payable Wowza LLC

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS

Accounts Payable T-Mobile USA Inc.

Accounts Payable Town of Payson 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Ricoh USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Poarch, Tiffany, A

Accounts Payable Policy Development Group Inc. 

Accounts Payable Progent Corp 

Accounts Payable MOORES, TRENT

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 

Accounts Payable Law Office of Samantha Sue Elledge, 

PLLC 
Accounts Payable MARCHESSEAULT, ANDREW, DAVID

Accounts Payable METRO FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Accounts Payable Law Office of David W Bell LLC 

Accounts Payable Kings Regiment Investigations LLC 

Accounts Payable KOBZA, TAYLOR

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Jonathan L. Warshaw 

Accounts Payable King, Joanie , S

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314651 03/09/2022 $251.33

314652 03/09/2022 $309.77

314653 03/09/2022 $1,661.08

314654 03/09/2022 $8,000.00

314655 03/09/2022 $910.59

314656 03/09/2022 $13,265.18

314657 03/09/2022 $529.58

314658 03/09/2022 $36,756.02

314660 03/09/2022 $284.80

314661 03/09/2022 $207.00

314662 03/09/2022 $456.10

314663 03/09/2022 $6,000.00

314664 03/09/2022 $112.91

314665 03/09/2022 $1,222.32

314666 03/09/2022 $611.34

314667 03/09/2022 $1,590.00

314668 03/09/2022 $615.71

314669 03/09/2022 $52,504.87

314670 03/09/2022 $439.15

314671 03/09/2022 $15,280.66

314672 03/09/2022 $8,000.00

314673 03/09/2022 $3,287.15

314674 03/09/2022 $200.00

314675 03/09/2022 $15.00

314676 03/09/2022 $75.00

314677 03/09/2022 $160.45

314678 03/09/2022 $75.00

314679 03/09/2022 $260.24

314680 03/09/2022 $213.60

314681 03/09/2022 $890.40

314682 03/09/2022 $1,530.00

314683 03/09/2022 $71,410.00

314684 03/09/2022 $175.00

314685 03/09/2022 $184.38

Accounts Payable JW Fansler Resources LLC 

Accounts Payable Kao, Nikki

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Irish, Daniel

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable JC Wordsmith Translation & 

Interpretation Inc.

Accounts Payable Green Valley Water 

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Hillyard-Flagstaff 

Accounts Payable Flake, Brigham

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 

Accounts Payable Crafco

Accounts Payable Dixon Rock & Materials LLC 

Accounts Payable Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable Core Construction, Inc.

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Benedetto, Malinda

Accounts Payable Bernays, Michael, B

Accounts Payable BI Inc 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Bartling, Carolyn

Accounts Payable Bassler, Douglas

Accounts Payable ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC

Accounts Payable Arizona Counties Insurance Pool 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Waggoner, Cassie

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314686 03/09/2022 $200.00

314687 03/09/2022 $2,503.55

314688 03/09/2022 $172.92

314689 03/09/2022 $1,330.00

314690 03/09/2022 $351.16

314691 03/09/2022 $116.60

314692 03/09/2022 $35.00

314693 03/09/2022 $70.92

314694 03/09/2022 $1,027.77

314695 03/09/2022 $480.50

314696 03/09/2022 $20.00

314697 03/09/2022 $78.16

314698 03/09/2022 $1,676.38

314699 03/09/2022 $1,491.10

314700 03/09/2022 $248.00

314701 03/09/2022 $810.34

314702 03/09/2022 $483.63

314703 03/09/2022 $37,140.21

314704 03/09/2022 $30.25

314705 03/09/2022 $3,221.75

314706 03/09/2022 $1,000.00

314707 03/09/2022 $114.45

314708 03/09/2022 $330.63

314709 03/09/2022 $180.00

314710 03/09/2022 $65.99

314711 03/09/2022 $110.00

314712 03/09/2022 $3,311.32

314713 03/09/2022 $64,036.04

314714 03/09/2022 $6,048.07

314715 03/09/2022 $402.56

314716 03/09/2022 $281.20

314717 03/09/2022 $200.00

314718 03/09/2022 $393.56

314719 03/09/2022 $9,283.99Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable Vidrine II, Kip

Accounts Payable Waste Management of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable T-Mobile USA Inc.

Accounts Payable TBS Waste LLC 

Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters West 

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable Superior Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable Salt River Project

Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

Accounts Payable SENERGY PETROLEUM

Accounts Payable Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable Roosevelt Lake Inn LLC 

Accounts Payable Pegboard 

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable Lessard, Steven

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable KMOG Radio

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376426','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376428','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314720 03/09/2022 $400.00

314721 03/09/2022 $465.98

314722 03/11/2022 $6,246.50

314723 03/11/2022 $1,000.04

314724 03/11/2022 $475.00

314725 03/11/2022 $46,082.51

314726 03/11/2022 $114.76

314727 03/11/2022 $771.06

314728 03/11/2022 $618.75

314729 03/11/2022 $1,101.09

314730 03/11/2022 $240.00

314731 03/11/2022 $32.82

314732 03/11/2022 $149.61

314733 03/11/2022 $1,055.00

314734 03/11/2022 $439.15

314735 03/11/2022 $9,750.00

314736 03/11/2022 $15.01

314737 03/11/2022 $263.50

314738 03/11/2022 $224.06

314739 03/11/2022 $20,000.00

314740 03/11/2022 $155.63

314741 03/11/2022 $825.00

314742 03/11/2022 $4,220.00

314743 03/11/2022 $6,460.00

314744 03/11/2022 $65.27

314745 03/11/2022 $2,100.00

314746 03/11/2022 $150.00

314747 03/11/2022 $191.80

314748 03/11/2022 $7,588.14

314749 03/11/2022 $112,893.93

314750 03/11/2022 $6,000.00

314751 03/11/2022 $54.19

314752 03/11/2022 $64.96

314753 03/11/2022 $174.56

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Motorola Solutions Inc

Accounts Payable Nelson, Timothy

Accounts Payable North Country HealthCare, Inc.

Accounts Payable Mata, Adrian, L

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Accounts Payable JW Fansler Resources LLC 

Accounts Payable Laboratory Corporation of America 

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

Accounts Payable James , Derek, C

Accounts Payable Entenmann-Rovin Company

Accounts Payable Flake, Brigham

Accounts Payable Hayes Enterprises, Inc

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable County of Graham 

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable Copper State Sanitation, Inc 

Accounts Payable Carahsoft Technology Corporation 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Channell, Regina 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable Burke, Ruth

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental 

Quality 
Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Globe 

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable Wrangler Plumbing Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314754 03/11/2022 $1,000.00

314755 03/11/2022 $9,369.00

314756 03/11/2022 $360.00

314757 03/11/2022 $1,367.74

314758 03/11/2022 $10,000.00

314759 03/11/2022 $572.70

314760 03/11/2022 $220.80

314761 03/11/2022 $6,574.00

314762 03/11/2022 $1,800.00

314763 03/11/2022 $45.50

314764 03/11/2022 $1,536.01

314765 03/11/2022 $17,500.00

314766 03/11/2022 $81.13

314767 03/11/2022 $30.00

314768 03/11/2022 $81.09

314769 03/15/2022 $53.39

314770 03/15/2022 $264.20

314771 03/15/2022 $200.00

314772 03/15/2022 $4,029.30

314773 03/15/2022 $150.00

314774 03/15/2022 $67.50

314775 03/15/2022 $180.61

314776 03/15/2022 $20.01

314777 03/15/2022 $170.00

314778 03/15/2022 $60.21

314779 03/15/2022 $54.94

314780 03/15/2022 $405.00

314781 03/15/2022 $672.44

314782 03/15/2022 $10,000.00

314783 03/15/2022 $226.06

314784 03/15/2022 $675.00

314785 03/15/2022 $1,740.00

314786 03/15/2022 $150.00

314787 03/15/2022 $66.48

Accounts Payable Brown, Lori Lee

Accounts Payable Brunson, Jeremy, L

Accounts Payable Carlson, Christina 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable Braddock, Karrol, L

Accounts Payable Bridge Communications, LLC.

Accounts Payable Arizona 811

Accounts Payable Arizona Counties Insurance Pool 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Scott, Timothy, K

Accounts Payable A Foreign Language Service

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable County Managers Association of Arizona 

Accounts Payable McClelland, Justin

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable United States Postal Service 

Accounts Payable Vidrine II, Kip

Accounts Payable Cellebrite Inc. 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wist Office Products Company 

Accounts Payable THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable The University of Arizona 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Sonora Behavioral Health Hospital, LLC 

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Rim Country Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable Sanofi Pasteur Inc. 

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Pioneer Title Agency Inc

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable PHOENIX DEFENSE LAW GROUP 

PLLC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376514','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376515','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376516','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376517','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376518','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376519','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376520','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376521','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376522','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376523','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376524','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376525','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376526','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376527','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314788 03/15/2022 $14,905.98

314789 03/15/2022 $785.34

314790 03/15/2022 $10,754.00

314791 03/15/2022 $1,000.00

314792 03/15/2022 $8.00

314793 03/15/2022 $9,171.49

314794 03/15/2022 $1,620.00

314795 03/15/2022 $525.00

314796 03/15/2022 $350.00

314797 03/15/2022 $6,000.00

314798 03/15/2022 $75.00

314799 03/15/2022 $178.89

314800 03/15/2022 $3,721.34

314801 03/15/2022 $173.11

314802 03/15/2022 $71.20

314803 03/15/2022 $200.00

314804 03/15/2022 $3,790.90

314805 03/15/2022 $112.50

314806 03/15/2022 $2,268.70

314807 03/15/2022 $568.75

314808 03/15/2022 $212.68

314809 03/15/2022 $190.69

314810 03/15/2022 $180.00

314811 03/15/2022 $166.32

314812 03/15/2022 $4,585.53

314813 03/15/2022 $382.50

314814 03/15/2022 $400.00

314815 03/17/2022 $67.00

314816 03/17/2022 $67.00

314817 03/17/2022 $240.00

314818 03/17/2022 $51.62

314819 03/17/2022 $325.00

314820 03/17/2022 $79.00

314821 03/17/2022 $200.00Accounts Payable Tatum, Carter

Accounts Payable Moore , Pat

Accounts Payable Roosevelt Ranch

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable International Association of Assessing 

Officers

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable Thermo-Fluids, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Sanders Family Transport 

Accounts Payable Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable PRINE, DORINE

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable Rives, Larry, Leroy

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable McLarty, Robert, G

Accounts Payable Modglin, Lisa, M

Accounts Payable Gregan & Associates 

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable King, Joanie , S

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing & Pumping LLC 

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable Gonzales, Timothy, P

Accounts Payable COURTFUNDS

Accounts Payable Cruz, Vicky Jo

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable CBI Security Service 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Collins & Collins, Attorneys At Law, LLP 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376528','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376529','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376530','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376531','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376532','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376533','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376534','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376535','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376536','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376537','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376538','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376539','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376540','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376541','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376542','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376543','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376544','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376545','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376546','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376547','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376548','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376549','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376550','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376551','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376552','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376553','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376554','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314823 03/18/2022 $3,687.52

314824 03/18/2022 $234,886.81

314825 03/18/2022 $179,761.69

314826 03/18/2022 $13.50

314827 03/18/2022 $4,473.96

314828 03/18/2022 $20,958.55

314829 03/18/2022 $475.46

314830 03/18/2022 $6,667.09

314831 03/18/2022 $31.00

314832 03/18/2022 $13,361.27

314833 03/18/2022 $11,905.74

314834 03/18/2022 $104.96

314835 03/18/2022 $1,232.28

314836 03/18/2022 $3,117.07

314837 03/18/2022 $567.50

314838 03/18/2022 $28,232.50

314839 03/18/2022 $75,121.34

314840 03/18/2022 $61,321.42

314841 03/18/2022 $61,321.42

314842 03/18/2022 $14,497.66

314843 03/18/2022 $14,497.66

314844 03/18/2022 $400.00

314845 03/18/2022 $7.17

314846 03/18/2022 $4,126.50

314847 03/18/2022 $7,069.63

314848 03/18/2022 $6,793.39

314849 03/18/2022 $647.50

314850 03/18/2022 $18,791.33

314851 03/18/2022 $3,043.33

314852 03/18/2022 $2,560.02

314853 03/18/2022 $254.13

314854 03/18/2022 $265.97

314855 03/17/2022 $382.91

314856 03/17/2022 $100.00

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Askew, Yvonne

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
Accounts Payable WI SCTF

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314857 03/17/2022 $300.00

314858 03/17/2022 $900.00

314859 03/17/2022 $782.39

314860 03/17/2022 $60.41

314861 03/17/2022 $42,081.00

314862 03/17/2022 $3,602.86

314863 03/17/2022 $25,000.00

314864 03/17/2022 $17,589.00

314865 03/17/2022 $1,480.00

314866 03/17/2022 $17.80

314867 03/17/2022 $108.59

314868 03/17/2022 $5,000.00

314869 03/17/2022 $38.75

314870 03/17/2022 $120.63

314871 03/17/2022 $200.00

314872 03/17/2022 $712.32

314873 03/17/2022 $1,755.38

314874 03/17/2022 $2,567.54

314875 03/17/2022 $101.14

314876 03/17/2022 $6.00

314877 03/17/2022 $10.30

314878 03/17/2022 $400.78

314879 03/17/2022 $5,000.00

314880 03/17/2022 $1,500.00

314881 03/17/2022 $2,270.00

314882 03/17/2022 $113.99

314883 03/17/2022 $7,000.96

314884 03/17/2022 $8,624.88

314885 03/17/2022 $170.57

314886 03/17/2022 $10,377.06

314887 03/17/2022 $159.50

314888 03/21/2022 $9,000.00

314889 03/21/2022 $2,088.99

314890 03/21/2022 $73.62

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Company

Accounts Payable Waste Management of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable Tioga Solor Gila, LLC 

Accounts Payable Udemy Inc 

Accounts Payable Rim Country Camera Club

Accounts Payable Rim Country Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 
Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Payson Justice Court

Accounts Payable Payson Magistrate Court

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable High Country Plumbing, Inc.

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Guevara, Tammy, C

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Family Transitions of Arizona, LLC 

Accounts Payable FLEMING, BREANNA

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable Diamondback Police Supply Co INC

Accounts Payable Dixon Rock & Materials LLC 

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Brown, Lori Lee

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314891 03/21/2022 $100.00

314892 03/21/2022 $1,050.00

314893 03/21/2022 $7,000.00

314894 03/21/2022 $1,298.68

314895 03/21/2022 $3,000.00

314896 03/21/2022 $456.00

314897 03/21/2022 $37,200.00

314898 03/21/2022 $3,540.00

314899 03/21/2022 $188.79

314900 03/21/2022 $232.37

314901 03/21/2022 $295.01

314902 03/21/2022 $2,778.44

314903 03/21/2022 $3,413.75

314904 03/21/2022 $1,040.00

314905 03/21/2022 $200.00

314906 03/21/2022 $2,825.00

314907 03/21/2022 $13,820.00

314908 03/21/2022 $2,000.00

314909 03/21/2022 $120.09

314910 03/21/2022 $3,020.74

314911 03/21/2022 $8,366.19

314912 03/21/2022 $135.00

314913 03/21/2022 $1,098.01

314914 03/21/2022 $43.00

314915 03/21/2022 $1,573.72

314916 03/21/2022 $162.47

314917 03/21/2022 $293.88

314918 03/21/2022 $432.54

314919 03/22/2022 $22,389.42

314921 03/22/2022 $1,440.08

314922 03/22/2022 $2,762.19

314923 03/22/2022 $897.73

314924 03/22/2022 $240.00

314925 03/22/2022 $177.15Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Arizona Elite Commercial 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Globe 

Accounts Payable Wright , Timothy

Accounts Payable DCR Services & Construction, Inc

Accounts Payable Architekton, Inc.

Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable Service Plus

Accounts Payable Skaggs Public Safety Uniforms & 

Equipment
Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Poarch, Tiffany, A

Accounts Payable Security Transport Services, Inc. 

Accounts Payable SENERGY PETROLEUM

Accounts Payable Lovin, Hortencia

Accounts Payable Mountain Standard Inc 

Accounts Payable Pegboard 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable JAKES CORNER RV PARK LLC

Accounts Payable KMOG Radio

Accounts Payable Feezor, Kristine, L

Accounts Payable Flake, Brigham

Accounts Payable GARRETT ELECTRONICS INC

Accounts Payable County of Yavapai

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing & Pumping LLC 

Accounts Payable Elham Medical International Inc 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable CorrectCare Integrated Health Inc 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable Banner - University Medical Group 

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314926 03/22/2022 $434.40

314927 03/22/2022 $72.10

314928 03/22/2022 $350.00

314929 03/22/2022 $12,600.00

314930 03/22/2022 $138.44

314931 03/22/2022 $3,207.29

314932 03/22/2022 $6,119.88

314933 03/22/2022 $150.00

314934 03/22/2022 $75.00

314935 03/22/2022 $1,820.00

314936 03/22/2022 $712.32

314937 03/22/2022 $125,619.11

314938 03/22/2022 $209.73

314939 03/22/2022 $35.79

314940 03/22/2022 $70.59

314941 03/22/2022 $65.48

314942 03/22/2022 $5,851.84

314943 03/22/2022 $244.72

314944 03/22/2022 $2,840.00

314945 03/22/2022 $654.10

314946 03/22/2022 $11,765.87

314947 03/22/2022 $32.57

314948 03/22/2022 $348.96

314949 03/22/2022 $15.64

314950 03/22/2022 $56,700.00

314951 03/22/2022 $144.00

314952 03/25/2022 $350.00

314953 03/25/2022 $2,614.44

314954 03/25/2022 $20,000.00

314955 03/25/2022 $36,282.16

314956 03/25/2022 $72.98

314957 03/25/2022 $59.73

314958 03/25/2022 $48.95

314959 03/25/2022 $23,876.03

Accounts Payable Cadue, Angela

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Belling , Maryn

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA ASSOCIATION OF 

CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

Accounts Payable SPOK, Inc.

Accounts Payable Sullivan Paving, L.L.C. 

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Revize LLC

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable MOORE, TIMOTHY

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Pride Outfitting, LLC 

Accounts Payable JE Fuller/Hydrology & Geomorphology, 

Inc
Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable HonorHealth

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gonzales, Joseph, X

Accounts Payable Childhelp Inc.

Accounts Payable Cline Excavating 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377191','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377192','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377193','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377194','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377195','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377196','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377197','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377198','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377199','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377200','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377202','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314960 03/25/2022 $1,139.23

314961 03/25/2022 $15,820.92

314962 03/25/2022 $66.53

314964 03/25/2022 $269.84

314965 03/25/2022 $119.88

314966 03/25/2022 $2,834.90

314967 03/25/2022 $116.20

314968 03/25/2022 $2,500.00

314969 03/25/2022 $250.00

314970 03/25/2022 $4,505.30

314971 03/25/2022 $39,120.69

314972 03/25/2022 $22.26

314973 03/25/2022 $222.61

314974 03/25/2022 $68.09

314975 03/25/2022 $1,358.88

314976 03/25/2022 $955.55

314977 03/25/2022 $330.89

314978 03/25/2022 $43.00

314979 03/25/2022 $690.64

314980 03/25/2022 $424.62

314981 03/25/2022 $5,688.49

314982 03/25/2022 $25.00

314983 03/25/2022 $82.30

314984 03/25/2022 $24,826.66

314985 03/25/2022 $282.73

314986 03/25/2022 $288.36

314987 03/29/2022 $8,173.50

314988 03/29/2022 $15,345.50

314989 03/29/2022 $403.00

314990 03/29/2022 $1,717.37

314991 03/29/2022 $10.79

314992 03/29/2022 $9,000.00

314993 03/29/2022 $820.00

314994 03/29/2022 $852.67

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

Accounts Payable Belling, Madeline, M

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Globe 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Wolak, David

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS

Accounts Payable Wist Office Products Company 

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable The Master's Touch, LLC

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable SUN COUNTRY FLOORS INC

Accounts Payable Rutherford, Nancy, Kay

Accounts Payable Skaggs Public Safety Uniforms & 

Equipment
Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Loven Contracting Inc. 

Accounts Payable Mansoor, Taylor

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Hayden-Winkelman Unified School 

District #41
Accounts Payable International Association of Assessing 

Officers
Accounts Payable Lifesize, Inc.

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Globe Marketplace LP

Accounts Payable Guevara, Tammy, C

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Chesser, Janice

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

314995 03/29/2022 $41,476.57

314996 03/29/2022 $362.44

314997 03/29/2022 $185.42

314998 03/29/2022 $263.19

314999 03/29/2022 $78.75

315000 03/29/2022 $3,329.86

315001 03/29/2022 $14.00

315002 03/29/2022 $760.00

315003 03/29/2022 $567.98

315004 03/29/2022 $289.96

315005 03/29/2022 $410.00

315006 03/29/2022 $26.67

315007 03/29/2022 $479.99

315008 03/29/2022 $2,696.00

315009 03/29/2022 $186.11

315010 03/29/2022 $35.00

315011 03/29/2022 $5,000.00

315012 03/29/2022 $150.00

315013 03/29/2022 $31.01

315014 03/29/2022 $711.48

315015 03/29/2022 $19.30

315016 03/29/2022 $163.19

315017 03/29/2022 $233.43

315018 03/29/2022 $180.00

315019 03/29/2022 $140.49

315020 03/30/2022 $2,717.27

315021 03/30/2022 $4,227.96

315022 03/30/2022 $787.97

315023 03/30/2022 $92.16

$4,003,510.23

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable Town of Winkelman

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Type Check Totals: 535 Transactions

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable Ricoh USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 

Accounts Payable Lessard, Steven

Accounts Payable Lifesize, Inc.

Accounts Payable MURRAY, BRYON

Accounts Payable JACL HOLDINGS LLC

Accounts Payable Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable HonorHealth

Accounts Payable Humane Society of Central Arizona 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Hillyard INC

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Gale

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 16  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

314486 03/02/2022 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/02/2022 $677,318.68

314659 03/09/2022 Voided/Reissued LOST 03/21/2022 $9,000.00

314822 03/17/2022 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/17/2022 $666,607.55

314920 03/22/2022 Voided/Reissued Wrong Address 03/25/2022 $350.00

314963 03/25/2022 Voided Wrong Vendor 03/31/2022 $2,500.00

315024 03/31/2022 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 03/31/2022 $674,335.81

$2,030,112.04

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Type Check Totals: 6 Transactions

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Youth Club

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 3/1/2022 - To Payment Date: 3/31/2022

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Thursday, March 31, 2022

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=376399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=377803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-7230   Consent Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for the month of March

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved contracts under $50,000.00 for the
month of March 2022

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager for March 2022.

Attachments
Under $50K Report March
Service Agreement No. 011722 with Globe Exterminators
Service Agreement No. 010522 with Earthquest Plumbing, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 011722 with Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.
Professional Service Agreement NO. 021122 with Timothy P. Gonzales
Service Agreement No. 011822 with Advanced Controls Corporation
Service Agreement No. 011822-1 with Advanced Controls Corporation
Service Agreement No. 022822 with G.F.I. Acoustics, Inc.
Professional Service Agreement NO. 021022 with Dorine Prine
Service Agreement No. 030322 with Advantage Home Performance
Service Agreement w/Ncourt
Service Agreement No. 030422-1 with C & M Communications, LLC
Service Agreement No. 030422 with C & M Communications, LLC
Service Agreement No. 030822 with Kino's Floors & Interiors
Service Agreement No. 030522 with Kino's Floors & Interiors
Sourcewell Contract No. 031517-SCS with Stanley Security Solutions



Service Agreement No. 011722-1 with DJ's Companies, Inc.
SAVE Contract ACON21219C with Core Construction
Professional Services Contract No. 030622 with Partly Cloudy LLC
Service Agreement No. 02092022 with Get Western, Inc.
Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement 040520 with
Laboratory Corporation of America



 

Contracts Under $50,000 Signed by 

the County Manager for the month of 

March 2022 
Vendor Contract Number Amount Contract Term Summary Contract Options Contract Cumlative 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Globe Exterminators 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Service Agreement No. 

011722 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
$ 10,885.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3/1/2022 - 2/28/2022 

 

Provide pest control service for Southern Gila County Facilities: Animal Control, 

Central Heights complex, WIC, Juvenile Detention, Sheriff's Office, S.O. Dispatch 

Building, Roosevelt Sub Station, Roosevelt Boat Dock, Courthouse, Shop/Roads, 

Public Works Admin Building, Facilities/Sign Shop, Guerrero Building and Landfill 

Buildings, Copper Building, S.O. Task Force buildings at the Fairgrounds, Exhibit hall 

and Fairgrounds Shop 

Contract allows 

original term 

beginning 3/1/2022 

through 2/28/2023 

and three additional 

one year renewal 

periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
$10,885.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Earthquest Plumbing 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Agreement No. 

010522 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 15,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/1/2022 - 2/28/2023 

 
 
 
 

County Maintenance does not always have the expertise to handle plumbing repairs 

or emergencies. There is a need to have a company that staff can call to handle 

plumbing issues in Sheriff's Office Buildings. This would include indoor, outdoor 
plumbing and septic service 

Contract allows 

original term 

beginning 3/1/2022 

through 2/28/2023 

and three additional 

one year renewal 
periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$15,000.00 

 
 
 
 

Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc. 

 
 

Service Agreement No. 

011722 

 
 
 
 

$27,031.28 

 
 
 
 

3/7/2022 - 4/29/2022 

 

Purchase of Four (4) 20.5X25 L5 foam filled tires, labor toinstall removal and disposal 

of old foam filled tires and travel time for a 2008 CAT Loader (I-002). The existing 

tires are greater than 7 yrs. Old and are cracking and splitting exposing foam fill 

 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 

$27,031.28 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy P. Gonzales 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Professional Service 

Agreement No. 021122 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 3,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/7/2022 - 3/6/2023 

 
 
 
 

 

Perform VI-Spadts/HMIS applications on Homeless-Low-income clients, per our 

Continuum of Care program as amended by the Homeless Emergency Assistance and 

Rapid Transition to Housing Act of 2009 

Contract allows 

original term 

beginning 3/7/2022 

through 3/6/2023 

with three additional 

one year renewal 

periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$3,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Advanced Controls Corp. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Agreement No. 

011822 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 5,460.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/7/2022 - 3/6/2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Alarm Panels - Systems monitoring. Changes, additions, 

or deletions may occur 

 

Contract allows 

original term 

beginning 3/7/2022 

through 3/6/2023 

with three additional 

one year renewal 

periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$5,460.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Advanced Controls Corp. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Agreement No. 

011822-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
$ 12,390.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3/7/2022 - 3/6/2023 

Gila County and State Fire Marshal requires an annual inspection of the fire panels 

installed in its buildings. Failure codes need to be addressed quickly and a contract 

with one company and one contact will accomplish this. Advanced Controls' quote 

was $30 higher than RCI Systems; however, Gila County has worked with Advanced 

Controls for several years now and this company is familiar with Gila County 

Buildings and Fire Panels 

Contract allows 
original term 

beginning 3/7/2022 

through 3/6/2023 

with three additional 

one year renewal 

periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
$12,390.00 

 
 
 
 
 

G.F.I. Acoustics, Inc. 

 
 
 

Service Agreement No. 

022822 

 
 
 
 
 

$ 2,986.00 

 
 
 
 
 

3/7/2022 - 6/30/2022 

Gila County Facilities has started a remodel in the Globe Recorder's office where an  

Acoustical Ceiling Contractor is needed for installing a new suspended ceiling grid 

and tile. This is a specialty trade and our techs do not have the experience to 

perform such work, and we are under a tight timeframe to complete this project 

before the upcoming election cycle 

 
 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 
 

$2,986.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dorine Prine 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Professional Service 

Agreement No. 021022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 3,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/7/2022 - 12-31-2022 

 
 
 
 
 

Perform VI-Spadts/HMIS applications on Homeless-Low-income clients, per our 

Continuum of Care program as amended by the Homeless Emergency Assistance and 

Rapid Transition to Housing Act of 2009 

Contract allows 

original term 

beginning 3/7/2022 

through 12/31/2022 

with three additional 

one year renewal 

periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$3,000.00 

 
 

Advantage Home Performance 

 

Service Agreement No. 

030322 CDBG #7519 

 
 

$ 8,000.00 

 
 

3/7/2022 - 5/22/2022 

The purpose of this CDBG project is, health and safety but not limited to: Replace  

Furnace and window AC, Install mini split heat pump and wall lmount head, install 

new water heater, replace flex lines 

 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 

$8,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Ncourt 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Agreement 

 
 
 
 
 
 

N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3/9/2022 - 3/1/2025 

This agreement will allow the public to pay civil fees, records fees, impound fees, 

fingerprint fees and evidence fees by credit card/debit card to make it easier for the 

public to pay fees both in-person and online. This allows the public to pay these 

fees without having to deal with cash and/or money orders and will allow online 

payments. This will also reduce the amount of cash handled and transported to the 
Treasurer's Office 

 
 
 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 
 
 

N/A 

 
 
 
 

C & M Communications 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

030422-1 

 
 
 
 

$ 10,000.00 

 
 
 
 

3/15/2022 - 10/22/2022 

Dispatch has had significant issues in Globe at the dispatch center that need 

adjustments to the radios and consoles to be adjusted quickly. The Sheriff's Office 

wishes to have a Blanket Purchase Order in place for any future issues that may 

come up in the future 

 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 

$10,000.00 

 

C & M Communications 
Service Agreement No. 

030422 

 

$ 7,545.82 

 

3/15/2022 - 2/28/2023 
Supply service, travel and parts needed to install antennas and run antenna coaxes 

into radio equipment rooms at Globe and Payson 

 

New, no renewals 

 

$7,545.82 

 
 
 
 

Kino Floors & Interiors, LLC 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

030822 

 
 
 
 

$ 1,723.14 

 
 
 
 

3/15/2022 - 6/30/2022 

Probation has requested to have carpet tile installed over the LVT in their small  

conference room at the Globe office. This will provide a more relaxed environment 

to conduct one on one couseling. Due to the timing of other projects, a flooring 

contractor has been sought to complete the job 

 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 

$1,723.14 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Kino Floors & Interiors, LLC 

 
 
 
 
 

Service Agreement No. 

030522 

 
 
 
 
 

 
$ 7,900.71 

 
 
 
 
 

 
3/15/2022 - 6/30/2022 

Gila County Facilites is currently working on a remodel project in the Globe  

Recorder's office where new carpet tile is needed throughout the office. Flooring is 

a specialty trade that staff would like to contract out. We have obtained three 

quotes to replace the existing carpet with new carpet tile. Due to tight timeframe 

for this remodel, it will be beneficial to have a flooring contractor do this portion of 

the work 

 
 
 
 
 

 
New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 
 

 
$7,900.71 

 
 
 
 

 
Stanley Security Solutions 

 
 
 
 

Sourcewell Contract No. 

031517-SCS 

 
 
 
 

 
$ 12,908.34 

 
 
 
 

 
3/15/2022 - 5/15/2022 

 

Gila County wishes to utilize Stanley Security Solutions to install 3 card readers in the 

Recorder's Office as part of our current remodel project. All documents executed by 

the the State of Arizona on Contract No. 030421-SCS, apply to this procurement 

between Gila County and Stanley Security Solutions 

 
 
 
 

 
New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 

 
$12,908.34 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DJ's Companies, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 

011722-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 2,771.60 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/17/2022 - 3/16/2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Weekly service of portable toilet on a trailer for the Facilities/Fairgrounds crew. 

Trailer will be parked at the Fairgrounds after 2 pm weekdays ready for service 

 

Contract allows 

original term 

beginning 3/17/2022 

through 3/16/2023 

with three additional 

one year renewal 

periods 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$2,771.60 

 
 
 
 

Core Constructions 

 
 
 
 

SAVE Contract ACON21219C 

 
 
 
 

$ 7,878.00 

 
 
 
 

3/28/2022 - 5/21/2022 

 

Gila County wishes to utilize Core Construction for the door relocation at the Payson 

Recorder's Office. All documents executed by the S.A.V.E Contract No. 

ACON21219C, apply to this procurement between Gila County and Core Construction 

 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 

$7,878.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Partly Cloudy, LLC 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Professional Services 

Contract No. 030622 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 10,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3/30/2022 - 9/30/2022 

 

Gila County Department of Health and Emergency Management reached out to all 

current and former contract awardees and bidders looking to consult out our Annual 

Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) conference which includes: annual 

meeting, a functional HAZMAT exercise, hotwash, and guest speaker(s). 

Additionally, a meeting venue, light refreshments and beverages and lunch to be 

provided for the event. This event fullfills our Hazard Mitigation Program 

requirements as well as our annual LEOPC requirements  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New, no renewals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$10,000.00 

 
Get Western, Inc. 

Service Agreement No. 
02092022 

 
$ 12,941.00 

 
3/30/2022 - 5/18/2022 

 
Fuel tank is pitted and rusty. Must be painted to maintain safety 

 
New, no renewals 

 
$12,941.00 

 
 

Laboratory Corporation of America 

Amendment No. 2 to 

Professional Services 
Agreement 040520 

 
 

$ 7,000.00 

 
 

4/1/2022 - 3/31/2023 

 

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the contract from April 1, 2022 to March 31, 

2023. Contractor will provide laboratory testing for HIV Care and Services  

original term 

beginning 4/1/2022 
through 3/31/2023 

Original contract $7,000.00; Amendment No. 1 contract 

$7,000.00; Amendment No. 2 contract $7,000.00 = $21,000 

Cumulative Total 

 





























































































































xi. accept a Card issued by a U.S. Issuer to collect or refinance an eKisting debt, unless expressly authorized by, and
in full compliance with, Operating Regulations;

xii. request or use a Card account number for any purpose other than as payment for its goods or services; and

xiii. add any tax to transactions, unless applicable law expressly requires that a Merchant be pennitted to impose a tax.
In such event. any tax amount, if allowed, must be included in the transaction amount and not collected separately.

2.2.2. I f  applicable, Mcrclumt will provide Provider with a copy of its annual PCJ Attestation of Compliance (AOC) and/or 
PCI Self-Assessment Questionnaire (SAQ) (as applicable based on PCI DSS qualifications) annually. 

2.3. American Exeress. If Merchant chooses 10 accept American Express, then Merchant agrees to the tem1s and conditions set 
forth below. 

2.3.1. Processing Restrictions. Merchant is prohibited from processing Transactions or receiving payments on behalf of, or 
(unless required by law) re-directing payments to any other party. 

2.3.2. Third Party Beneficiary Rights. 

i. Merchant confers on American Express the beneficiary rights, but not obligations, to the Agreement and. as such,
American Express has lhe express right to enforce the terms of the Agreement against the Merchant.

ii. Merchant warrants that it does not hold third party beneficiary rights to any agreements between Provider and
American Express and 11I no time will attempt to enforce any such agreements against Amcricnn Express.

2.3.3. American Express Liability. MERCHANT ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT IN NO EVENT SHALL 
AMERICAN EXPRESS, ITS AfFFlLIATES, AGENTS, SUCCESSORS, OR ASSIGNS BE LIABLE TO 
MERCHANT FOR ANY DAMAGES, LOSSES, OR COSTS INCURRED, INCLUDING INCIDENT AL, INDIRECT, 
SPECULATIVE, CONSEQUENTIAL. SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES OF ANY KIND 
(WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT, INCLUDING Nt:GLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, FRAUD, OR 
OTHERWISE, OR STATUTES, REGULATIONS, OR ANY OTHER THEORY), ARJSING OUT OF OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE AGREEMENT. 

2.3.4. The American Express Merchant Operating Guide may be viewed al: www.americanexprcss.com/merchantopguide 

2.4. PayPal. If Merchant chooses to accept PayPal, then Merchant and agrees to the tcnn and conditions set forth below. 

2.4.1. Merchant authorizes and direc!s Provider to: (a} establish a PayPal account for and on behalf of Merchant ("Merchant's 
PayPal Account"); (b) authorize and direct PuyPal to deposit Payments from Customers to Merchant via PayPal ("PayPal 
Payments"} into the Merchant's PayPal Account; (c) nuthorize and direct PayPal to link Merchant's PayPal Account to 
Merchant's bank account described below ("Merchant's Bank Account .. ); (d} authorize and direct PayPal to regularly 
sweep funds from the Merchant's PayPal Account to Merchant's Bank Account; and (e) administer and manage the 
Merchant's PayPal Account, including receipt of any PayPal notices in connection with each account. Provider believes 
that, pursuant to its contrnct with PayPal as outlined above, Provider does not receive, transfer and/or transmit funds. 
Rather, funds flow from Customers to Pay Pal, and then from PayPal to Merchant. If, however, any governmental entity 
asserts that Provider does receive, transfer and/or transmit funds, then: Merchant (y) hereby appoints Provider as its 
lawful agent to receive and process PayPal Payments; and (z} acknowledges and agrees that, with respect to the payor, 
payment to Provider constitute.,; delivery of such payment to Merchant; and, as such, Merchant will not hold the Customer 
responsible for Provider's failure to deliver payment, but rather Merchant will seek redress only from Provider. 

Merchant Bank Account lnfonnation: 

Name of Bank: 

ABANo.: 

Account No.: 

Account Name: 

Reference: 

2.5. Exclusivi1y. Merchant will not accept credit card or other Electronic Payments through a similar E-Payrnent System for 
Payments from Customers for the services listed on SCHEDULE A hereto other than through Provider without the prior written consent 
of Provider. 

2.6. Compliance wjth Law. Each party will comply, at such party's own expense, with all laws, policies, guidelines, regulations, 
ordinances, orders, and rules of all governmental authorities and/or regulatory bodies having jurisdiction over such party and/or the 
subject matter of this Agreement. including, without limitation, the rules promulgated by the Credit Card Payment Networks, the 



























































































































































   
ARF-7251   Executive Session Item     7. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/19/2022  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Robert Kenneth Mitchell, Jr., Managing Member of Below The Rim
Meadery, LLC (the "Applicant"), desires to submit to the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (" the Department") an
"Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit" (the "Application") for
a "Permanent change to the area or service" (the "Licensed Premises"). 
 The Department's Application, however, requires that the Application go
to the Gila County Board of Supervisors (the "Board") first for its approval
or disapproval before submitting the Application to the Department. 

Background Information
The Department is authorized to grant or deny an Application to extend
Licensed Premises to any establishment that has been issued a liquor
license.  Before considering an Application, the Department requires an
applicant to submit the Application to the local governing body of the city,
town, or county where the establishment is located for its approval or
disapproval. The Application can be for a temporary or permanent
extension of the Licensed Premises.  The Application provides that the
"recommendation is not binding on the Department of Liquor".  

In this case, the Applicant has a Series 13 In-State Farm Winery License
and desires to permanently extend the Licensed Premises where wine is
permitted to be sold and or served.

Evaluation
Before an Application is submitted to the Department of Liquor
for approval, it requires that the Application must first be submitted to
the local governing body, i.e. the Board, for its approval or disapproval.
The Board's decision is not binding on the Department.

Conclusion
It would be well for the Board to vote to go into executive session



It would be well for the Board to vote to go into executive session
regarding this item, and, when reconvened into the regular meeting, vote
to approve or disapprove of the Application or take other action.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board vote to go into executive session, and,
when reconvened into the regular meeting, vote to approve or disapprove
of the Application or to take other action.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to vote to hold an executive session under
A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) to have a discussion or consultation for
legal advice with the attorneys for the Board to consider its position
regarding Robert Kenneth Mitchell, Jr.'s application to permanently
extend the licensed premises where wine is permitted to be served or sold
at Below The Rim Meadery, LLC, and, when reconvened into the regular
meeting, vote to issue a recommendation of approval or disapproval to the
Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control or to take other
action.  (Jeff Dalton)

Attachments
Below The Rim - Application



t.

2.

3.

5.

6,

7.

APPLICATION fOR EXTENSION OF PREMIS PATIO PERMIT

Arlzono Deporlment of Liquor Licenses Control
800 W Woshington sth Fl

Phoenlx, AZ 85007-2934
www.ozllquor,gov

(602) 542-5141

DLLC USE ONLY
csR:

tog +:

slol. zlp coda

slolo zlp code

*oDTAlN ApF Rovat fRoM LocAr. GovERNtNc BoanD scFoRE su NGIOIHE DEPARTMENI OF LIQUOR*
.rNoilce: Allow30'45 dayslo process pemonent

E Pemonent chonge of oreo of service. A non-refundoble S50. fee wl opply. Specific purpose for chonge:

Too allow customers to use the gra forest area in nt of out approved patio area.

_lisl specific purpose forchonge:

013040002979

E Temporory chonge (No fee) for dote(s) of:-/-/-th

rdr| flFt

Moirins oddressr ?SlE:Q!!ljll1199!ll!9893!

Licensee's
Mitchell Jr" Robert Kenneth

Emoil Address. Rob@btrmeadery.com

Business phohe Number:928-595-1 997

ls extension of premises/polio complele?

Business Nome Below Tho Rim l\readery LLC

Business Address: 626 N. Forrest Road(FR) 199 Payson 85541

clly

contdct e NUmbetl 928-595-1997

E N/A E Yes E No lf no, whoiis yourestimoled compleiion dote?

L Doyou underslond A zono LiquorLows ond Regulolions?

EYes E No

9. Does lhh extension bring your premhes withlh 300 feet of o chuch or sch

E Yes E tto

10. Hove you received opproved Liq uor Low Trolning?

EYes ENo

ouilined in block morker or ink,
dppilcollon.

4n0t2020

il. Whol security precouiions will be ioken lo prevenlliquor viololion s in ih extended oreo? 
The gmssyarc is sunounded by

dense lorest aroa, wlththe approved palion to the nonh, an iffigalion dilch to the easl, our vowav lo lho woG and a 6Dlil ralllen@ to ihe soulh

12. ldIgEIANLAtloch tf -. revised flool plon. cleorly depiciing your lice premises olong wilh lhe new exlended oreo

Pagc I oI2
Individuols reqriing ADA occommodoiions p eose | (642F42 9427



E Bonier Exemplion: on exceplion lo lhe requiremenl oi boriers sun
requesled. Eorier exempiions ore gronled based on public sofety,
icensed premises. Lhlspecific reosons for exemption:

unding o poiio/outdoor serving oreo moy be
)edeslrion lroffic, ond oiherfociors unique lo o

-Approvol EDisoppfovol by DLLc: _Dote:_J_J_

l, (Prlnl Full Nome.Robert K. Mitchell Jr.
with A.R,s.0 4"210(AX2) ond (3) thol lhove reod ond understond lhe
slolemenlsihol lhove mode hereln orelrue dnd conecllo lhe best of r

AppllconlSl!

under penolty of perlury ond ln complionce
regolng ond ve fy lhol lhe Inlomotion ond

GOVERNING BOARD

After compleiion, ond BEFORE submllllno lo lhe Depqrtmenl of Llouor, p
of Supervlsors, City Council or Designoie for iheir recommendotion.
Deod menlof Liouor.

E Approvot E olsopr

,ose toke this oppicolion io your locol Boord
his recomrhendotlon is not binding on lhe

Auih;t;l vonoru'e

DtTC USE ONI.Y

lhvesllgollon RecommendolTon: E Approvol E Dkopprovol by:

Direclo, Sig,ro lJre 'eqLi'ed lor D:sopprovoLs:-

Dote:__J_/_

Dolet / |

4/2012020 PaSe 2 of2
IndMduolsrequi'ing ADAoccommodoiions pleose (602)542-9027



r
N

o

I
{
v
0lv

GRA6
F0R66,f ,!qf A

6F-tqtNAa
L44,BeD
qztu ttt-s

' E/a

\

\

\

\

-UNLtcEtvSED
ST5Ar',<LAa4A
Raa,tearpo

6T\LL ?AAd oF
6zbiirfe6l ?rtlgf'\fr

(loo c>
p'L.E*

€ar^P69'r

30x

6xr5l'tt'lq
':3'16E^48 -. 1ITRA\ L EB >

{



I
t cil.rio^l
I'iz'o6.ocj?s'

tg J{'li3iri1i !4t

ooq.E i ,

I

I
1

I
3rr'rr{' Jo2.or 

I

roi,ro Unor{ ! ryr'l I

I

I

I

I



!'.
.l

I

I

I
I

I
I

:

I

.l

I

t.

I

Ii

iljj
I 'fillIr
I

l-
I
I

I
I

I
.l

a
1".'G- 

@

\_--- :
\ \- 

-------_-*{T|_-_-------.-.---||=-Ttl .? 
II{. 1xlzslC ih I zs ff

;'l$"t3|l '''
\LL

90-

f-
Si

t5l

Zotb Dtxq



12116/21 , 10139 AM

Departrn€nt of Liquor Licenses and Control

A. Except as provided in subsection (B),
liquor at any premises other than the
licensee under A.R.S. Title 4 and this

View Ruler R19-1'304 - Aizona

a licensee shall not a

Rt9-1-304
Rl9-1-304. Storing Spirituous Liquor on Unlicen

business premises d
Chapter,

B. The Department shall authorize a
premises other than the business
A.R,S. Title 4 and this Chapter if:

licensee to accept delive
premises described on the

1. The licensee submits a written request to the Depadm
a. Identifies the unlicensed premises;
b. Provldes a diagram that shows the geographical lo

relatlon to the buslness premlsesi ahd
c. Explains how the licensee will safeguard the spiritu

and
The Department determines that the licensee will s
unlicensed premises In a manner that protects the pub
authorizing the licensee to store spirituous llquor at the
the best interest of the state.

C. A llcensee granted authorlzatlon under subsection (B) shall
a wholesaler before asking the wholesaler to make delivery
Premises.

D. This Section is authorized by A,R.S. 5 4-203(B).

hltPs://a2liqJoiSov/L quo.LawsMowRule,clm?RulelD:56 1tl

of Liquor Licenses and Con&ol

d Premises

delivery of or store spirituous
license issued to thebed on the

of or store spirituous
license issued to the

liquor at a
licensee under

tion of the unlicensed premises in

s liquor at the unljcensed premises;

rd the spirituous liquor at the
health, safety, and welfare and that

unllcehsed premises is consistent with

de evldence of the authorization to
f spirituous liquor at the unlicensed


	Agenda
	2021 Gila County Payson Employee Service Awards Presentation
	Att1_2021 County Service Awards
	Gila County Sheriff's Office 2021 Annual Report 
	Att1_Gila County Sheriff's Office 2021 Annual Report
	Distribution of FY 2021-2022 Secure Rural Schools and Communities Funds
	Att1_Forest Fee Percentage FY 2022
	Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. CTR059342 - SB 1847 Funding) with the Arizona Department of Health Services
	Att1_Intergovernmental Agreement (CTR059342) - SB 1847
	Arizona Department of Health Services has authority to contract for services specified herein in accordance with A.R.S. §§ 11-951, 11-952, 36-104 and 36-132.  The Contractor represents that it has authority to contract for the performance of the servi...
	State of Arizona
	Signature of Person Authorized to Sign               Date   
	Signature of Person Authorized to Sign               Date   
	1. Background
	1.1. Prescription opioids and illegal opioids like counterfeit pills with fentanyl and heroin are addictive and can be deadly. More than five (5) people die every day from opioid overdoses in Arizona. National data shows an unprecedented twenty-nine p...
	1.2. Senate Bill 1847 medical marijuana; research; mental health (House Bill 2908) was introduced by Senator Barto in the 2021 Arizona Legislative period.  This bill was passed by the Arizona Senate and House on June 24 and 28, 2021. Governor Ducey si...
	1.3. This is a one-time funding opportunity for the County Health Departments and the funds are non-lapsing.
	2. Objective
	2.1. Senate Bill 1847 was passed on June 30, 2021. As a result of the passage of Senate Bill 1847, A. R. S. § 36-2817(E) Medical marijuana fund; private donations; use of monies mandates “After all costs incurred to implement, carry out and enforce th...
	2.2. Five million dollars ($5,000,000) to county public health departments, in proportion to the population of each county, for the purposes of addressing important public health issues and communities affected by drug addiction and incarceration.
	3. Tasks
	3.1. Use the funding amount of thirty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($37,500.00) to address important public health issues and communities affected by drug addiction and incarceration, and
	3.2. Implement evidence-based programs to address public health issues related to substance use disorder, and other justice involved issues related to drug addiction and substance misuse.
	4. Approvals
	4.1. Prior to publishing or recording any marketing materials including, but not limited to, brochures, posters, public service announcements, publications, videos, or journal articles which will be developed and paid using funds awarded under this Co...
	5. Deliverables
	5.1. Prepare and submit quarterly Contractors Expenditures Reports (CERs) at the end of each quarter; and,
	5.2. Submit quarterly reports to ADHS detailing quarterly progress on grant activities.
	6. Reference Documents
	6.1. Senate Bill 1847.
	7. State Obligations
	7.1. Host quarterly conference calls to provide updates and information on opioid prevention projects and activities and;
	7.2. Schedule one-on-one meetings with contracted agencies to provide additional support for the implementation of grant related activities.
	8. Notices, Correspondence, Reports, and Invoices/Contractor Expenditure Reports (CERs)
	8.1. Notices, correspondence, reports, and invoices/CERs from the Contractor to ADHS shall be sent to:
	Arizona Department of Health Services
	Attn: Earl Harris, Injury and Substance Abuse Prevention Manager
	Office of Injury and Violence Prevention
	150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 310
	Phoenix, AZ  85007
	Tel:  602-364-3321
	Fax: 602-364-1444
	8.2. Notices, correspondence, and reports (and payments if sent to same address) from ADHS to the Contractor shall be sent to:

	Contract Award in response to Informal Bid Request No. 030222 Install Monitoring Well at Russell Gulch Landfill
	Att1_Invitation for Bids No. 030222 with Award Contract
	Att2_Addendum 1
	Att3_Addendum 2
	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 030222
	INSTALL MONITORING WELL AT RUSSELL GULCH LANDFILL

	Att4_Sole Source Justification for Monitor Well
	FY22 Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program Grant Application and Grant Agreement (ACJC Grant No. ACESF-22-003)
	Att1_Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant Agreement (ACJC Grant No. ACESF-22-003)
	Att2_Arizona Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Grant Application
	_7256
	Att1_Common Interest Agreement
	Bandits Restaurant's Applications for Temporary Extensions of Premises_Patio Permits
	Att1_Bandits-Application 5-7
	Att2_Bandits-Application 5-28
	Att3_Bandits-Application 7-1
	Att4_Bandits-CommDev-Response
	Mitchell Swaback Charities, Inc. DBA Harvest Compassion Center - Special Event Liquor License Application
	Att1_Mitchell Swaback Charities, Inc DBA Harvest Compassion Center-Application
	March 15, 2022, March 18, 2022, and March 29, 2022
	Att1_03-15-22 Meeting Minutes
	Att2_03-18-22 Meeting Minutes
	Att3_03-29-22 Meeting Minutes
	Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for March 2022
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_03_01_22 Human Resources Report
	Att3_03_08_22 Human Resources Report
	Att4_03_15_22 Human Resources Report
	Att5_03_22_22 Human Resources Report
	Att6_03_29_22 Human Resources Report
	March 1, 2022 - March 31, 2022
	Att1_Finance Report 03-01-22 to 03-31-22
	Att2_Finance Report 03-01-22 to 03-31-22 Voids
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for the month of March
	Att1_Under $50K Report March
	Att2_Service Agreement No. 011722 with Globe Exterminators
	Att3_Service Agreement No. 010522 with Earthquest Plumbing, Inc.
	Att4_Service Agreement No. 011722 with Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.
	Att5_Professional Service Agreement NO. 021122 with Timothy P. Gonzales
	Att6_Service Agreement No. 011822 with Advanced Controls Corporation
	Att7_Service Agreement No. 011822-1 with Advanced Controls Corporation
	Att8_Service Agreement No. 022822 with G.F.I. Acoustics, Inc.
	Att9_Professional Service Agreement NO. 021022 with Dorine Prine
	Att10_Service Agreement No. 030322 with Advantage Home Performance
	Att11_Service Agreement w_Ncourt
	Att12_Service Agreement No. 030422-1 with C and M Communications, LLC
	Att13_Service Agreement No. 030422 with C and M Communications, LLC
	Att14_Service Agreement No. 030822 with Kino's Floors and Interiors
	Att15_Service Agreement No. 030522 with Kino's Floors and Interiors
	Att16_Sourcewell Contract No. 031517-SCS with Stanley Security Solutions
	Att17_Service Agreement No. 011722-1 with DJ's Companies, Inc.
	Att18_SAVE Contract ACON21219C with Core Construction
	Att19_Professional Services Contract No. 030622 with Partly Cloudy LLC
	Att20_Service Agreement No. 02092022 with Get Western, Inc.
	Att21_Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement 040520 with Laboratory Corporation of America
	Below The Rim Meadery's Application for a Permanent Extension of Premises_Patio Permit Regarding Its Liquor License
	Att1_Below The Rim - Application

